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The Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources, and
Election Reform hereby reports out its findings and recommendations on Bill Ne. 155-32 (COR) As
amended - “An act to accept and approve the terms and conditions of the appended agreement between
the Bank of Guam and [ Lieslaturan Giddhan, with the assistance and advice of the Guam Economic
Development Authority {GEDA}, relative to financing the reconstruction of the historic Guam
Legislature building in Hagitha, in conjunction with the Guam Preservation Trust, fo include
modernizing, refurbishing and restoring the existing structure, which is an important component of the
revitalization of Hagaifa.” sponsored by Senators Rory J. Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.J.F. Cruz, T.R. Muna
Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., A A. Yamashita, Ph. D)., VA, Ada
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BILL NO. 155-32 (COR) As amended

“AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN
GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF
THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
(GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM
LEGISLATURE  BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING
AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH
IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” Sponsored by R.J.
Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.J. Cruz, T.R. Muna Barnes, D.G.
Rodriguez Jr., A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D., V.A. Ada

155 Hesler Place » }”f;lgﬁtﬁ;%, Guam e - 6”1;472,»?{«”31 « Fax: {fﬁi)‘i?&ﬁﬁ‘i? hd rnryfa;gnam@g{uaﬂ_com



SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan
CTHIRTY-5FCcoND GUuaM LEGISLATURE

Cosntirroe on Rutks, Feppwss, Foraion & Maronrsian Avpazes | W

CHAIRPERSON 7 % -y
0

August 15, 2013

MEMORANDLUM

To: All Members
Commntitiee on Rules, Pederal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, and Human & Netural Resowrces; and
Election Reform

From: Senator Rory J. Respiw

Subject: Committee Report on Bill No. 155-32 {COR) As amended

Transmitted herewith for your review arxl consideration is the Committee Report on Bill No. 155-32
(COR) As amended ~ “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND 1 LIHESLATURAN
GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY {GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC
GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM
PRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 1S AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION
OF HAGATNA." - Sponsored by RJ. Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.J. Cruz, T.R. Mufia Barnes, D.G,
Rodriguez Jr., A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D.,, V.A. Ada

This report inciudes the following supporting documents:
»  Committee Vote Sheet
s Committee Report Digest
s  Copy of Bili No, 153-32(COR) As amended
« Copy of Bill No. 155-32(COR)
v Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet
»  Copy of Submitted Testimony
«  Referral of Bill No. 155-32 (COR)
s Fiscal Note for Bill Na. 155-32(COR)
v [ublic Hearing Notices
» Public Hearing Agenda

Please take the appropriate action on the aftached voting sheet, Your attention to this matter is greatly
appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Si Yoz Ma'dse?
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COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST
BILL NO. 155-32 {COR)

OVERVIEW

Bill No. 155-32 {COR) - “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND [ LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN,
WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
(GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM
LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING
STRUCTURE, WHICH I5 AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE RIEVITALIZATION OF
HAGATNA.” was introduced on July 18, 2013 by Senators RJ. Respicio / T. C. Ada / BJ.F. Cruz / T.R. Mufia
Barnes / D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. / A A, Yamashita, PhD. / and V.A, Ada; and was subsequently referred to the
Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs; and Fluman & Natural Resources; and Flection
Reform on July 19, 2013,

Senator Rory |. Respicio, Chairperson of the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Atfairs; and
Ffuman & Natural Resources; and Election Reform convened a public hearing on Bill No. 155-32 (CORj on
Thursday, August 1, 2013 at 8:30 A M. at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room to receive public testimony
on the measure,

Public Notice Requirements

Public hearing notices were disseminated via e-mail and facsimile to all senators and all main media
broadcasting outlets on July 25, 2013 (5-Day Notice}, and again on July 30, 2013 (48- Hour Notice), thereby
meeting the noticing reguirements of the Open Government Law. Nehices were also transmitted to former
speakers and various stakeholders,

Senators Present

Senalor Rory . Respicio, Chairpersan

Vice- Speaker Benjamin | F, Cruz, Committee Member
Senator Vicente “ben” Pangelinan, Commitlee Member
Senator V. Anthony Ada, Committee Membaey

Senator Aline A. Yamashita, Ph.Dy, Commitlee Member
Senator Brant McCreadie

Senator Christopher M. Duenas

Seqator Michael Limtiaco

IL. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY & DISCUSSION

1. Lou Leon Guerrero, President of Bank of Guam, In Support

2. Vincent P. Arriola, Executive Director of The Guam Legislature, In Support

3. Richard Reed, RNK Architects, In Support

4. Joe T. San Agustin, Speaker of the 200, 21%, and 22 Guam Legislature, In Support

155 Hesber Place » Hagleta, Guam 96910 « {671)472-767% « Fax: (6717472-3547 » roryforguam@gmail.com
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Thomas Tanaka, Speaker of the 15* and 16" Guam Legislature, In Support
Joaquin C. Arriola, Speaker of the 9% and 10% Guam Legislature, In Support
Joseph Quinata, Chief Prom Officer, Guam Preservation Trust, In Support
Lester L, Carlson, Guam Economic Development Authority, In Support

& NS

Vice Speaker Benjamin Cruz called the hearing to order in place of Committee Chairperson Senator Rory |
Respicio who was momentarily delaved. Vice Speaker Cruz noting the presence of former Speakers of |
Likesfatura, said: “There are many familiar and historic faces in this room and it would be presumptuous of
me to even think that [ could possibly describe the importance of this building when I have this collection of
men and women that are here this morning, So rather than I describing the importance of this project, I'd like
to recognize and ask if they would be the first panel to describe their experiences and the importance of this
building. I'd like to acknowledge and call to the front the former speakers of the Guam Legislature, Speaker
Joaguin Arriola, Speaker Tommy Tanaka, and Speaker Joe T. San Agustin. Thank you very much for
honoring all of us in the Legislature. This is guite a combination 1 don’t think we had so many Speakers in
one room for a hearing.”

Speaker Joaquin C. Arriola: “Thank you Mr. Chairman. Good morning Members af the Commitiee. Joaquin
C. Arriola, Chamorro. There's a Chamorro word that I'd fike to open my remarks with, “alos utternos” which
means ‘Tinally.” T have been pushing for the renovation of the Old Congress Building and finally someone
came up with the idea to enact legislation towards remodeling and approving the Guam Congress Building,
Every day, buses come down to the area by the Guam Congress Building and the Cathedral leaving tourists
where they take pictures of the Cathedral, take pictures of the Plaza de Espasig, and take pictures of the Pope,
but I have yet to see one focus on that building across the street. You know gentlemen, that building has got
more historical importance than all the other buildings here in Hagidt#ia. That's the building where the Civil
Government started here on Guam, that's the building where the basic laws were enacted by the Legislature:
The Civil Code, The Penal Code, The Probate Code, The Code of Civil Procedure, The [nsurance Code, and
The Banking Code.

“Now you may be surprised that building housed not only the 21 members of the legislature but the District
Court and its staff. The Island Court and its staff: Marshalls, Clerks, and the whole group. How did we
manage to use that one building for all three branches? I'm still surprised but we managed to not step over
anybody’s shoes, The courts were there il 1968 when they moved to a new building, then later moved to
arother new building. The courts have a brand new building as the former Chief Justice would know, The
Governor has a nice complex up there. We have this building but really Mr. Chairman and members of the
committee, Mamalno yu ni esfe na gume. 1 have been coming here for some ceremonies for State Funerals or
Governor's Messages and I look in there and [ see important people.

“T understand that they vacated the building in 1991 and since then nothing has been done about it. It would
be really nice to get something done to restore the building. There's a nice Cathedral right across the street
and the Guam Musewn is coming up. This will not only be an addition to the city of Hagitiiz but to the jsland
of Guam. It's a place for at least tourists to take pictures and say: Hey, that's the building where the Civilian
Government started out. T hope to see the building restored and rehabilitated before 1 go to another planet.

“Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I would be happy to answer any questions.”

Vice 8peaker Cruz: “Thank vou very much, Mr. Speaker. I too hope that I can see it before T go. Next, by
Legislature, is Speaker Tanaka.”

Speaker Thomas V... Tanaka: “Thank vou very much Mr. Chairman. Senators, thank you for the invitation
to appear before vou. Let me focus on the finances. If we were o estimate, you spend about $21,000 here on
rent and you actually finance the renovation of that Legislature you're going to have something that we
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invest in. 1 did some calculations yesterday and you would be paying off this debt in 20 yvears because that is
$4 million, but beyond that and lets put that aside”

"We need to move to a location other than this and like Speaker Arriola said, there are a lot of memories
down there. | remember you're dad, Senator Ada, he had a big belfowy voice and when Ben spoke everyone
listened because he alwavs had a story, A Tot of history is in that building and like Speaker said, vou have the
Guam Museum there, let’s also highlight the Civilian Government, the formation of the Civilian Government.
There are a lot of stories to be told down there. Looking at the old pictures, it can bring to mind, into the
young people of Guam, the start of the local government. A lot of the laws were passed there and it should be
preserved because it continues {0 be an eyesore, so what are we going to do with that building? We should
use it for what it was intended and bring the Legislature back there and when people come for public
hearings they can see the history of Guam like what has transpired and the leaders that have passed and the
taws that were created back then,”

“Many debates down there ... | remember Senators Richard Taitano and Ricardo Salas and these were unigue
senators and it became their fife. These guys were getting paid 5900 dollars a year, they had two 30 day
sessions. So there is a lot of history there and we continue to ignore it. Let’'s make good use of it and let's
teach our children what happened in the past, it's going to be a very important. I strongly encourage for the
Legislature to approve this bill.”

“Thank you, Mr. Chairman.”
Vice Speaker Cruz: “Thank vou, Mr. Speaker.”

Speaker Joe T. San Agustin: “Thank you Mr, Chairman and Members of the Committee. I have to echo the
same sentiments a5 Speaker Tanaka. There are a Jot of memories in this building. I remember in 1948 1
watched the dedication of the building and at that time I was working for the Planning Commission, and
throughout the years going through those halls there’s a lot of memories and history, like the GFT Strike, and
the Civil Government started there. We went from the Organic Act to the transition Guam Congress to the
First Guam Legislature. There many debates on that floor that is very historical and we need to preserve that
I am fully in support of this bill. Thank you very much. ”

Vice Speaker Cruz “Bringing up GFT I remember [ was your legal counsel that lime. T guess T'm also a
historical artifact.”

Sen. Pangelinan: "What I'm hearing, the restoration of the legislative building and I fnlly support restoration
of putting it to use, making it a functional, historical institution and building in our community. T had a
chance to work for the old FHEP with Dr. Gumbiner who hired me as the Legislative laison at one time, as my
function with Director of FHF for Political Affairs for FIIP in the 80s, and I remember visiting the body and
reading all the bills introduced and watching the session from the gallery in terms of monitoring the activity.
Those kinds of memories and seeing that history created for me from that perspective. Senator Eddie Duefias
gave me my first government job as a summer infern in his office in the 70s and I spent a summer in the
Legislature back then so 1 have an appreciation for all the history that was creafed that [ was able to witness
during those times and of course all the sajor accomplishments that were done prior to that time. | think the
preservation of it bringing it back to life with continned use of the Legistature for that very purpose and
continued to build back to a Clvilian Government that was set in that building. This is something that the
community will take pride in when it is done. At this point and this fime ¢f au “Put Fin” is the other
Chamorre word as like what Speaker Arriola said put fin simpre ya b ma chogue este yo v i ma ne’ fanmyan, S0
Yu'os Ma'ase” for your testimony this morning.”
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Senator Aline Yamashita: “T am most humbled to sii in front of you because of what you have done, We are
what we are today. This reconstruction is a celebration and acknowledgement of your leadership, of your
work. Our community is where it is because of whal you were comunitted to doing. 1 know vou had fun
doing it, but it was very important work, and another awesome part about this is that it's in partnership with
aur local bank, and it just shows us what our community can do. The University of Guam grew from a
territorial college and there were many laws passed there under yvour leadership that insured that our people
had the epportunity to become, and right now we are in a thne where there is lots of stuff that we are doing
and its an exciting time but we would never have been here if it wasn’t for vou. The building is more than a
building. The building is your memeory and it's a celebration of you and [ thank vou so very much for
allowing us to be where we are today. Thank you, Mr. Speaker”

Sen, Michael Limtiaco: “Thank you Mr. Chair. Speakers, thank you for your testimony today. 1 don’t think
it’s ironic that Speakers Tanaka, Arriola, San Agustin, and Pangelinan hit on the points of the restoration of
the building and that needs to be done and that's covered in Section 2 of Bili 155. Speaker Arriola had
menticned the current footprint of the old legisiature building housing 21 senators, the district court, the
marshals, and in its carrent footprint it did that but Section 3 and 4 of the bill will iook te expand it even
further. Section 3 wants to expand it an additional 8,000 square feet, Section 4 wants to add a north wing
modification and 1 really don't see the need for the fact that 15 senators now, the foolprint was sufficient for
21 senators back then and T agree that it needs to be restored but the additional space added, I'm not sure it's
required that our senators in the past and our leaders like yourselves were able to operate in the same
footprint and | think we can do that as well without the addibonal 8,000 square feet and the north wing
modification. I would never assume to think that our leaders of today need anymore then our leaders of the
past needed to get work done. 1 thank you for your testimony and I thank you for the fact that you
highlighted the restoration of the building is really important nof sure whether we need the additional space
or not.”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “Sorry for my momentary delay this morning. T want to thank the acting Speaker for
getting the hearing started and all the members that are here. I was following the testimonies and 1 want to
say how happy I am that we have all of you here this morning.”

Sen. Chris Duenas: “Thank you Mr. Chairman. [ am equally humbled and honored sometimes feeling almost
inadequate having aspired to this office but sitting in front of gentlemen such as yourself and that's truly from
my heart, [ have the dearest respect. Of course I have a close individual, Speaker Tanaka who is my cousin,
and a lot of the memories that have been expressed here although ¥ actually don't have those memories
personally but the memories are from my father. As vou know, what now is a restaurant was my pazg and
tata's house, and my dad would tell me so much stories of the time of senators and friends and other leaders
would come to nara’s house and sit down and have lunch and of course the legislature is right there and they
would go back to work and so I know ifs very near and dear o my family and the history, and of course the
people of Guawm,

“¥ thank you Speakers for arriving here today to provide testimony. Speaker Arricla, you definitely hit the
same sentiment that | have, having been my first 16 vears and 12 vears of those vears prior to aspiring o
public service was in the tourism ndustry, and I'm embarrassed that the sign that says Congress Building is
more pristine then the building behind it. When [ see tourists walking by there and it's such an
embarrassment (o have that sign say the Congress Building and what's behind looks like a building in
Baghdad.

“1 warnt to thank the committee and I want to thank everybody who puts the hard work in to bring back the
honor and the dignity that such building deserves. It's been an embarrassment that's its heen neglected for
that fong, and as you pointed out, Speakers, that there’s so much poing on in Hagdide with the new musewm
coming up, with the Cathedral on constant maintenance and all other things that need to be done to Hagatdia.
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It would an absolute shame to not give the honor and dignity back to what that building deserves. And final
comment with Joe Quinata here, we're going to hear from him momentarily. The one thing we can't ignore is
the historical value but that is a historical buiiding and T think it's an absolute duty to preserve its integrity
and the value that it brings and will bring in the future, Gentlemen, thank you for showing up and I thank
vou for gracing cur presence. Thank you Mr. Chairman allowing me to make those comments.”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “Thank you, Senator Duenas.”

Sen. Ben Pangelinan: “Just one question to Speaker San Agustin, he may remember the most because he
worked in that building and he was secretary of Guam which was equivalent to the department of
administration building which housed the first civilian Governer’s office but also the Naval Governor's office.
When was that dedicated or built?”

Speaker San Agustin: “Actually, the Naval Governor’s office was over by the Library on the 20 floor where
they had the court there one time but when it moved to the administration building that's when the Organic
Act was already in place. [t was Governor Carlos Camiacho and before that too Guerrero was in that building
on the second floor. I was acting Secretary then and Andrew Sablan, we were playing certain roles,

Sen. Ben Pangelinan: “And what year was that do you recall when the administration building was
dedicated?”

Speaker Joe T, San Agustin: ” 532 or ‘58, it was before the '60s for sure. That building has been vacated now.
That whele complex there &s naval government or there is the executive officer moved down there the 20
foor of the library ...”

Sen. Ben Pangelinan: “Thank you very much, 5 Yu'os Ma'nse™

Speaker San Agustir: “I want to also say that it was housing all the clerks, the twenty-one senators in the
session, Remember we would meet thirty days as Speaker Tanaka pointed out. When they convert to from a
part time legisiature to a full time legislature that's when you realize it's inadequate to house all twenty.one,
and it was converted to fifteen when we moved down here, [ just want to point out that the expansion when
you covert from a part time legislature to a fulf time legislature otherwise 1 agree we can still house the same
amount of people, it's a part time legislature. That's during the days when we would meet twice 2 year in
session. I just want to say the historical view of why the expansion of the porth wing and the back wing was
developed and of course when you move down here you had to destroy those wings on the side.”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “Also Mr. Speaker since we are talking about historical perspectives, I remember my first
term in the Guam Youth Cengress, the 15% Guam Youth Congress was at the old Legislature building and
what a grand place to be. [ know that Speaker Forbes took all the wood from the old building and we can see
it here in the session hall, but just those grand windows and the architect is going to preserve the original
footprint. But what we can’t preserve in the original footprint if vou recall is the modular homes that house
the administrative offices, and so this additional 8,000 square feet some here that are calling a lavish palace,
it's not really because it we went with the original footprint we would still need this building and we would
still have 10 other senators renting outside of this building. We decided about 6 years ago, when we adopted
a resolution to adopt a plan, was to also start phase two at the same time as we were doing phase one, and
phase one s being funded By the Trust and phase two thankfully I'm here to thank the Bank of Guam for
respotding to GEDA’s RFP to give us the best deal the government of Guam has ever seen in terms of
financing,

Sen. Rory Respicio continued: “Doing the phase two, My, Speakers, will allow us te replicate operations here
which would not have us continue to lease this building, or we would not have to lease the other 10 senatorial
offices out there. So the $35,000 ~ 340,000 we spend here if we can't find $25,000 from what we currently
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spend in terms of operations then something is wrong. We're going from renting to owning, we're going
from a building that’s filled with light, to a building that is a historical landmark, and it coincides with the
Guam Museum. So [ also thank you for your time this morning and for your historical perspectives, and for
helping us get through this kind of issue that's kind of controversial granted that there are a lot of problems
out there in our island that we have been addressing, building new schools. There was a recent tour on the
need to fix Department of Corrections, but when you look at the overall government of what this branch of
government is doing, is taking monies that are appropriated to it and adding resources that are given to it
from the rent of the Post Office and we're moving from renting to owning. I don’t see how we can be
criticized or should be criticized or how anyone should have an opportunity to grandstand over something
that we're trying to do from twenty some years being in this temporary building to a place that we can call
home for the people of Guam that we would own. Even if we went to a part-time legislature, and I'm not
saying it's something I wouldn’t support. Understand senators, we can’t do this reconstruction on just phase
one, we can’t. As you recall, on the main footprint speakers, what was on the footprint, it was just the session
hall and the public restroem, reproduction reom, legal, and speaker’s office.”

Sen. Rory Respicio to Sen. Michael Limtiaco: “You had a follow up.”

Sen. Michael Limtiaco: “Speaker San Agustin, T would just like to say thank you for the clarification on that,
and the fact that you pointed cut that the part time legislature back in the days was housed in that building
and accomplished so much being a part a part-time legislature only highlights that the footprint is adequate
and maybe an addition to restoring that building we should also restore the part-time legislature.”

Vice Speaker B.J. Cruz: “Maybe we should get some historical perspective. Speaker Tanaka, I know at one
time we tried to trick you into the part-time legislature but you were a full time legislature that time you were
Speaker in that building and how many terms was the Legislature full-time at that period? ] remember that
one budget bill we tried to ...”

Speaker Thomas Tanaka: “We had that auxiliary building in the back and we also had senators there and
staff to accommodate.”

Speaker Joe T. San Agustin: “I recall my office being next to the cafeteria in the back and every time I had to
move out because the food fumes would come into my office and I would have to move out during
lunchtime. It's back right next to Jim Underwood’s office and B.]. Cruz right next door.”

Sen. Ben Pangelinan: “We also tore down the island court, and a matter of fact that is where the corner stone
is laid was in that island court building and I don’t know how or why when we tore it down after the
typhoon and everything else we tore down that wing that was historical or mmore so than the existing building
itself.”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “Thank you again Mr, Speakers for gracing us with your presence and your suppert for
this bill. Maybe we can begin by calling up the Executive Director, Vince Arricla. And after Mr. Arriola, we
can hear from GEDA, and be a pleasure to hear from Bank of Guam only to give us an opportunity to thank
the bank for its participation in this venture and we can get an overview from the architects. Mr. Arriola you
are recognized at this time.”

Executive Director Vince Arriola: “Hafn Adat and Good Morning Honorable Senators: “My name is Vince
Arriola, the Executive Director of the Guam Legislature. I am very pleased to appear before you today in
support of Bill No. 155-32. As vou know, this bill would approve the terms and conditions ot the proposed
loan agreement between the Bank of Guam as lender, and the Legislature and Government of Guam as
borrower, for the rehabilitation and renovation of the cld Guam Legislature Building,
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“The historic Guam Legislature building was completed and presented to the people of Guam injuly of 1948,
it served as the home of the Guam Congress and, al cne peoint; it temporarily housed the Island District
Court. When the Guam Legislatore was created by the Orgarde Act, i replaced the Guam Congress and
began its first term in the building in 1951, Iaving gone through more than forty vears of use, natural
disasters, and aging, the Guam Legislature vacated the bnilding in 1990, Since then, the Guam Legislature has
been “temporarily” housed here at 155 Hesler Place, renting this building in addition to other off-site offices.
Even as it sat idle in 2007, the building was added to the National Register of Historic Places i February of
that same year.

“In 2008, the Legislature submifted a grant apphcation to the Guam Preservation Trust to renovate and
rehabilitate the Guam Legislature Building, The Board of Eirectors of the Trusf subsequently approved the
application committing $3.0 million. Initial work and planning began on the project o include a Structaral
Assessment, a Historical Structure’s Report and the Architectural Plan and Design. The prant, as awarded,
would cover the rehabilitation of the eriginal “footprint” of the building following stringent federal and local
guidelines,

“To take advantage of the grant and to adequately house certain offices while conforming to modern building
codes, laws, mandates, and functions, it was proposed that the Legislature add a “north wing modification”
that would be constructed and attached to the original building. This was formalized and commitied-to,
through the adeption of Resolution 17430 in Octeber of 2009, Additionally, this Resolution authorized the
Executive Director of the Legislature to seek financing, which would augment the Trust grant, and also
autherized the Trust to proceed with the planning, design and construction of the building,.

“Legislative Resolutionn No, 628-31, adopted in November of last vear, officially requested the Guam
Economic Development Authority (GEDA) to assist the Legislature in obtaining the financing necessary for
the reconstruction. Bullding plans were finalized, funding was available from the Trust, and we set out to
gain tfinancing from a fending institution.

“With the assistance and guidance at GEDA, a Request for Proposal was released seeking financing for the
construction and rehabilitation of the building for no more than 540 million. The result of that RFP is what
vou have before you for your approval.

“The bank’s proposal is included as Attachment 1 of the Bill and specifically offers a loan of up v $4.0
mithior, at 1.25% over the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with a minimum rate of 4.5%, for a 20-vear period.
Negotiations netted us closing costs waived, ivferest for 18 months on drawdowns only, and no real estate as
coellateral. The monthly pavment on a twenty-year loan at 4.5% tor 20 years is 525,306, The bank will take an
assignment on the Capitol District Fund as stated in their proposal, in addition to the full faith and credit of
the Government of Guam. Additionally, the bank has extended their offer from Joly 30, 2013, to Seplember
M3, 2013

“The Capitol District Fund receives its income from the monthly rental of the United States Post Office in

Huagdtdn, which is currently $16,785, Beginning next month, the monthly lease will be at §19.747 for the next
five vears,

“henators, this profect will not only save us money every vear, but it will bring back an important part of the
Chamorro heritage. Great Ieaders I our island’s history walked those hallowed halls and created laws that
hetped define who we are taday, Upon your approval of this financing proposal and finalization of lean
documents, the Trust will let the project cut for bid, select a contractor, and we can then begin the very
important task of restoring a major part of our history, our culture, and this legislature’s legacy. T thank vou
for your kind attention and on behall of our peeple, our island, and our future, I respectfully requesi your
support and approval of this very sigpificant piece of legislation. Thank yon.”
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Sen. Rory Respicio: “Thank vou for vour oral/writlen lestimmony. 1 want to bring up foe Quinata who
remains a partner in this very important venture and we will bear from vou then we will open up for
questions the Senators may have, Again Joe, thank you so much for everything yvou have done getting us to
this point. We would like to hear from vou at this time.”

Joe Quinata: “Thank you Chairman and Senators. [t's great fo be here. Once again locking at our Chamorro
word for the day for me would be “inaddfie” meaning preservation. Cur midssion with the Guam Preservation
Trust is to preserve and protect our historic sights, our culture and our heritage for our future and that's why
we are here today and that’s why we've gone this far with the plans, and we want to take it with our partners
the Gaam Legislatare all the way to completion. T am here today to answer any questions that you have

regarding our proposal”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “Thank you Mr. Quinata and Mr. Arriola. First thing [ want fo ask so we can clarify
something’s in case some of the public is wondering. Why are we only putting 5 offices and not all 15 offices
and not all 21 offices in thee event we ge back te 21 senators, if that's the will of the people? Can you explain
that we're bound by pretecting the original tootprint as avch as possible and how it was nice that the Trust
agreed to allow for the additional expansion to the extent where it wouldn't morph the wmain footprint”

Joe Quinata: “Yes, and that was the reason why the Trust weni into the initial task and that was & conduct
the architecture and engineering plans for that very reason. If our mission was to preserve and protect this
site, then we want to make sure that as we hired our architect to do this, that the prirary goal for this plan
was to preserve and protect this historic site. S0 we need te work arcund and keeping the integrity of tha
structure itself and that's why we came up with the parameters of how we wonld be able to maximize this
historic structure, functional for today’s legislature. We will, with the permission of this body if we can get
the architect to answer those specific guestions.”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “And we will bring them up. I just want to say we are kind of constrained. If we can go
an additional 18,000 square feet then how come we couldn't go more to accommodate to house all the
senalors”

Joe Quinata: “We bad initial thoughts about that, and if you were going to add those structures or the
expansion to inchude the other senators, you would have to do it right in the rear of the building so as not to
impede the historic integrity of the huilding, the original footprints, and those calculations can be presented
by the architects,”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “Also while vou're here, | want to take s oppurtunity to explain a Btile bit why there
was a delay in the construction of this profect. | know many Legislatures before this Legislature have worked
really hard and tried really hard to get this project off the ground, We're here to hear from Former Senator
fou Leon Guerrero, she is here in her capacity as the President of Bank of Guam but she was also the
Chairperson on Rules who at that time worked really hard to try to get this project going and she has, but we
understand that the major delay was although you kept a bank balance, the cash was never really there in the
Trust because that money was diverted for other reasons.”

Joe Quinata: “Exactly, when we got o approve the application o rehabilitate the Goam Legislalure, again
normally wo would start with the first step and that is with the architect and engineering so the board did
approve to take that first step. We wanted to make sure that we incorporated everything and still kept the
mtegrity of it, We didn’t know at that time exactly how much it was going to cost us until after we went
through the exercise with the architect. After that then we identified, and it's been vears that we've stated that
the Government of Guam had owed the trust at Jeast 34 million dollars was diverted fo pay for increments of
employees at that time. We had stated in our audit reports that we stll have those maonies that is still waiting
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it be reimbursed, and at that one point included in the hot bond that reimbursement happened and we were
able ...”

Sen. Rory Respicio: "Alse | want fo Keep giving credit to where credit it due, Which keads me to what | want
to say now that it was the Acting Speaker Cruz and Speaker Ben when they pushed for the hot bond and
there was an amendment to the hoet borud that authorized the governor to do a fund transfer to make the trust
whaole again and i ok over a yeay for that to happen and it only happened because at the same time the
administration wanted the Skinners Plaza for the Muscum we put a revisionary clause in there in order for
that property to be transterred, the Governor had to make the frust whole and transfer all the money that it
took out of the trust not only the money for the Legislature but all the other funds that the administration
diverted out of the trust, and so that happened and Skinner Plaza property was transferred and their
Museum is procesding at the at the same time the Legislature got fhe cash to fulfill the commitment to this
project and so that's where we are today. Vice Speaker would always ask me every single day "what's
happening...” and evervthing was happening except the cash wasn't there.”

Joe Quinata: “Exactly, and we were gratefol for that, The documents for bid is complete, everything is ready
to proceed, and with our request that we do not proceed until we get the portion from the Legislature
together so that we can put it as ane big package rather than if we were to break it down to two phases it
would cost us much more.”

Sen. Rory Respicio: “And we appreciate you for the allowing the A&E for the phase two despite the inability
of us that tiine to parsue for the funding of phase two and without having any idea how we were poing to
pay for that”

Joe Quinata: “That was the whole thing that had pushed us forward to get to where we are right now. It was
the fact that you're the property owners, we work with o to look at how we can make this historic building
Functional for today. And with that we saw that according to new building codes a lot of requirements came
with minimum that we can as far as keeping the integrity of the structure and then accomplishing of what
cur geal was and that was to transfer everybody here”

Sen. Rory Respicior “Then at that point the legislature as Mr. Arriola peinted out, passed a resolution asking
GEDA o seek some financing options, Senators, if it's ok at this time | would like to invite GEDA up. S0 we
adopted a resolution asking GEDA to assist us in trying to determine what other financial opporiunities are
available so that's where GEDA issued an RFF and I'd like to vecognize GEDA at this time to provide some
testimony.”

M. Lester Carlson: “Thank vou Mr, Chairman and members of the committee. I'm here on behalt of GEDA's
administrator, My, Henry Taitano to present testimneny in support of Bill Ne, 155-32, Mr, Chairman, Bill 155-
32 succinctly recounts the events that ocourred with the adoption of Resolution 628-31 on November 26, 2012,
GEDA has had the distinct pleasure of working with the Legislature’s Executive Divector, My, Vincent Arriola
and its Chief Financial Officer, Ms. Agnes Cruz thronghout the REP process and then subsequently during
negotiations with the Bank of Guam on the final terms and conditions betore this body for considevation.
GEDA is especially pleased that the reconstruchion of the historic Legislature building is a companion
development augmenting ongoing etforls at the Plaza de Espana and the construction of the Guam Museum
this further bringing to realization, the revitalization of Hagiltria,

“On another positive note, the interest rate negotiated with the Baok of Guam is 1.25% over the Wall Sireet
Journal Prime Rate, which on the date of Attached T of Bill 155-32, April 23, 2013 was 3.25%. This resuits in a
lending rate of 5%, far and away the best interest rate ever offered on a government loan. As of the date of

this testimony I am happy to report that a review of the corvent Wall Street Journal Prime Rate remains at
3.25%. Given the recent upward movement of interest rates however, I encourage the switt passage of Bilf
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155-32 in order to avold prior to execution to the final loan documents adding upward adjustment prior fo
the Wall Street Journal Rate which would raise the interest rate in total. As in proper and due and has been
nentioned in several cecasions prior to my coming up to sit down,

“In closing, GEDA would fike to acknowledge the continued staunch support of the Bank of Guam’s
President and Board Chair, Former Senator Lou Leon Guerrero for once again stepping up to the plate and
believing n our government. She has provided a loan offer based upont Mr. Arriela and Mrs. Cruz projections
that have been discussed on cost savings with moving vut of Hesler and My, Kevin Camacho has been an
instrumental member of getiing this project to where we are foday,

“Mr, Arriola and the Legislature did lay out a sound financial to take the exorbitant operation cost coupled
with the least cost here and make a sound case which Bank is comforfable not only in providing a lending
facility but at a rate that is truly to be commensurate with some of the top businesses on the island. We are
very happy to be a part of what has been requested of us and very honored. ©

Senator Rory Respicio: " Ard yvou would know because you would have to go through all of the financials.”

Mr. Lester Carlsor: "You are really getting the confidence of one of the largest employers on Guam in a very
conservative lending institution at a very good rale based on sound financial plan that was thoroughly
reviewed and accepted”

Senator Rory Respicio: “Thank you for vour testimony.”
Senator Ben Pangelinanm: “Is the loan fixed? Is the percentage rale fixed for the 20 vears?”
M. Carlson: "t believe there’s an adjustinent for every five vears Tts fixed and revisited every five years.”

Senator Ben Pangelinan: “It's an avtomatic increase from the Wall Street Journal Rate increases for tive years
but a floor for 5%.7

Vice Speaker B.J. Cruz: "I really do think that the one person who has not been acknowledged this whole
morning was Speaker Mark Forbes. He was the Speaker during s time. | don’t know how many times me
and Joe had to join him to walk to the Congress Building in the middle of the afternoon to ook at it and walk
around inside of that building where there were filthy birds flying all over us. Mr. Speaker Forbes has a
vision of one, petting it on the historic preservation list and I know he was on yvour case every other day to
make sure it was Hated. 50 1 really do think that much recognition should be given to Speaker Forbes for his
nsistenice in moving forward with putting the building on the fist of historic sites, but more importanily the
fact that he had vou and I walk over there on at least half a dozen occasions to look at and preserve this
buitding, Though he wasn't there this morning I wanted to make sure that all of us knew Speaker Forbes had
a very important role in inspiring by a truth but more importantly getting this jump-started.”

Senator Rory Respicios “Thank you Mr. Speaker. When we hear from the architect, T was going to explain
just for purposes of discussion at a public record what Speaker Forbes idea of how that building should look
fike, it was certainly instrumental was well”

Senator Chis Duenas: “Gentlemen, most especially Joe, thank you once again. | just wanted 1o take this
opportunity to clarify a stateruent | made eartier, while I stand with many of our residents in frustration over
the issue of the building aver the vears. I do not at any stage berate anvbody’s efforts in the past. [ know it
was of the radar and there was a fot of work that went into culminating at this fime, It's just that [ know

there other priorities the government continued to take care of those things in a community that was
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important, but I just want to point out Mr. Chairman, there’s no misunderstanding or hurt feelings for those
who worked hard to get us to this point so I just wanted to clear that up.

“Toe, this opportunity just culminated and made this timing right also Joe I wanted to ask you for your
opinton on the Plaza right now and getting all the work its getting done, does it just make sense in terms of
what we're doing right now?”

Joe Quinata: “I feel like we are getting our business together now looking at everything from the whole.
Looking at what our visitors want and what are people what. Getting to this point is one of the best things
that could happen not to only Hagdtia but to the people of Guam.”

Senator Chris Duenas: “5o once again Mr. Chairman. And Joe, for keeping the {lame alive and also once
again thanks for allowing me to clear the record to ensure that Speaker Forbes is a good friend of mine and
his efforts in this vein.”

Senator Rory Respicio: “Thank you Senator Duenas. Next, Senator Limtiaco, ©

Senator Michael Limtiaco: Thank you Mr. Chair. This question would be for Joe and Vince. Vince in your
written testimony regarding Preservation Trust and application of the Trust committing $3 million dollars it
specifically cites will cover the rehabilitation of the original footprint. Can you explain that a litile further?
The three million covers the rehabilitation including construction of the original footprint?”

Joe Quinata: “Yes, our parts would include only the rehabilitation of the original footprints where we have
our architects to explain fater on.”

Sen. Michael Limtiaco: “So that 33 million will cover the restoration of the original legislature building.”

Joe Quinata: “There are a lot of things that go into the rehabilitation of the original footprint that the Trust
will not pay for and that will be updated to today’s standards.”

Senator Michael Limtiaco: “And can you explain a little bit more about what you mean about today’s
standards?”

Joe Quinata: “Looking at technology, looking at the codes, that and which is subject to the Trust is taking this
project into LEED Platinum so we are looking at energy efficiency, we are looking at all these things that the
Trust cannot pay for, but it's included in the overall plan.”

Senator Michael Limtiaco: “Three million will restore it to its original condition. So Vince, the additional $4
million then would be spent on and referring to Bill No. 155, the additional 34 million which basically
represents 133% more than just to restore the building to its original glory and footprint. We are going to
borrow 133% more than that amount in the sum of $4 million and we're going to spend that on...can you
explain what we're going to spend that 54 million on?”

Executive Director Vince Arriola: A major portion, and again it's not exactly four million it's up to $4
miflion, and if we let the bid out and the bid comes in at 56 million great for us, but if it comes in 33 and a half
even greater, if it comes in over 57 million will have to go back to the drawing board and we got to reduce
some issues there, it's simple math. It would fund the construction of the North wing modification, and it
would fund a number of items as Mr. Quinata was saving, in the original footprint: energy efficiency,
photovoltaic, internet capabilities, air conditioning systems, FF&E furniture, supplies, and things of that
nature, and again the building will remain as close as possible to it's original footprint.”
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Senator Michael Limtiaco: “So the additional $4 million is to expand it?”

Executive Diivector Vince Arriola: “If we get to that level. If the bid comes in ai a full $7 million dellars.”
Sen. Rory Respicio: “Vince can T jump in here because Senator Limtiaco vou don't seem to want to
understand or you're not hearing what they're saying. They're sufficient but your responses to their answers
are deficient | bolicve. You're saying %3 million to the original footprint and you're saying 54 million to the
expansion but part of the 54 million ¥ vou accept to understand what they are saying, ifs going to modernize
that original footprint. Could vou accept that Sen. Limtaco? Your responses don’t tell me vou are clear with
their answers. Why would we want to restore the building to just the original footprint when we have an
opportunity te become LEED platinum certified and have an opportunity to inodernize that building to speak
to efficiencies and modernization for the future. You may continue.”

Senator Michael Limtiaco: "Vince, | want to go back to other portions of the testimony, you said that savings
would be generated. Please explain. Your debt service would be 525,000 per month. What is our current lease
paymant on this (Iesler 5t} building right now?”

Vince Arriola: “821,000 per monily”

Senator Michael Limtiaco; “We had talked about large power savings, will that be encugh?”

Executive Director Vince Arriola: “Power costs are climbing up to over $21,000 monthly in the current
building with a 35 to 40% increase in pewer bills, and the new building will have photovoltaies installed o
reduce energy waste”

Senater Rory Respicio: “Senator Yamashita?™

Senator Aline Yamashita: “Thank vou all for your leadership. I'm wondering about plans for the Guerrero
building. Is that building included?”

Executive Director Vince Arriola: “No. It is strictly imited to the Legislature building.”

Senator Aline Yamashita: “That Guerrero building needs to be renovated, it's an unhealthy building. Will all
codes for the disabled and elderly relative to accessibility be in place for the Legislature, so all coukd function
comfortably?”

Executive Director Vince Arriola: “Alllocal and federal building codes will be followed.”

Senator Rory Respicio; “No commitments have been made relative to the Guerrero building until a
Resolution is adopted by this Legislature.”

Senator Ben Pangelinan: “The Governor has said he wants to teay down the Guerrero building and build
what he calls the Palacio.”

foe Quinata: “El Palacin.”

Senator Ben Pangelinan: “That wasn't the commiiment we made with the Gevernor velative to him returning
the funds to GPFT”

Mext to testify was President of the Bank of Guam. {ormer Senator Lou Leon Guerrere.
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Senator Lou Leon Guerrere: She spoke warmly about her experiences at the old Legistature building when
her father tock her there, noting that it was a quiet, statelv building, She said 1t was deserving of our island to
showrase the Legislature building “Revitalizing Hagidifia and the building demonstrates the pride we hold
for our island and government.” She said that the Bank of Guam is honored to be the Legislature’s partner for
this project, and that the bank would make an offer to fix the local rate for five vears,

She said now is the right time to finance the building because interest rates are historically low, and waiting
would be costly. The terms and conditions negotiated are ressonable and most favorable to the government.
Bank of Guam is honored to be the Legislature’s financial partner in this historic project.

“I want to make it very clear in our ferms and conditions, the term of the loan i3 for 20 years but it says 185
vear amortization and it is five year maturity because of the Hme of construction, and every five vears we can
renegotiate the loan,” she said. “The fixed pottion is 1.23 every vear anniversary date, based on the Wall 5t
Journal, that portion will increase or decrease vearly based en the Wall 5t. Journal rate.

Bank of Guaim is willing 1o fix the rate for five vears and not move according to W3] based on the five years.
We can amend the terms and conditions by sending an amended contract. There are no prepayment
penalties, She said if is deserving of our island to showcase a stately and professional looking building, itisa
message we are sending to our visitors.

Senator Yamashita: Thank vou for always being ready to help our communify.

Senator Rory Respicios The offer from BOG will be included with the final resolution. Senator Respicio asked
Mas Leon Guerrero if she believes this rendition of the building is reasonabie.

Senator Lou Leon Guerrero: “It preserves the main structure, it's not luxurious, and meets the basic needs
and achieves the objective of a professional, stately building.”

Senator Rory Respicio: “There iz a tangible cost savings in the conrent plans.”

The Senator excused Senator Leon Guerrero and called ap the Architects Richard Reed & Tony Kim of RNK
Architecture, who were next to testify. RNK had originally been contracted by Guam Preservation Trust
(GPT) for other historic projects. They projected photos and architectural renderings of portions of the historic
Legislature buikding, showing how the structure looked in the past and how it may appear when the
repovation is completed.

Mr. Richard Reed described the work that needed to be accomplished. He stated that RNK were originally
contracted by GPT in 1994/95 for several projects and among them was the historic Legistature building,

which is on the National registry of historic places,

Mr. Richard Reed said that they were familiar with the process of refurbishing historic buildings, having
gone through this process several times in other projects, including the reuse of an historic buitding for its
origmal purpose under modern conditions, needs and requirements. Fe added that they were ready to put
the project put to contract, as soon as the Legislature approves the borrowing from the Bank of Guam, and
GPT says “go.”

Mr. Richard Reed said that they approached the project by first concentrating on the preservation needs, and
then adding needs for the actual use of the building, including replacing the demolished North and South
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Wings, He said that what must be done on the historic Legislature building site "is to respect the original
while making it work in 2 modern setting.” {The originat North Wing of the historic building was an add-on
to provide the Legislature with additional office space, Primarily constructed of wood, the building was

demolished in 1997 due to its poor condition because of termite and rat infestation )

M, Richard Reed noted that the proposed new North Wing is planned to be a 70" x 7, two-story structure
of about 8,000 square feet. I'1e said that the north wing office space was designed to be only as tall as the
original building, and although the “articulation” is not the same in the new vs, the original buildings, the
new additons will not outshine the original. He said that the new Speaker’s Wing, also known as the South
Wing, {the original South Wing was also demolished in 1991} will be one-story and about 2,000 square feet.
Mr. Reed stated that the GPT was providing 5% Millien for restoration, and the Legislature intends to borrow
$4¢ Million for new construction and improvements, including items such as air conditioning, typheon
shutters and other needs of modern office buildings, and will seek the highest LEED certification. {LEED is
“Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design,” and encourages designers and contractors to build in an
environmentally beneficial and energy efficient manner.)

Mr. Richard Reed stated that he was seeking the highest designation (Platinum} for the newly renovated
Legislature building. He noted that all new federally funded buaildings have at least bronze LEED status, and
many local government and privately financed buildings are seeking LEED certification. He stated that there
are currently no buildings in Guam with a platinum status, and when completed, the Guam Legislature will
be a signature building for the island.

Mr. Richard Reed also noted that modern building codes would mean additional changes to the historic
structure, based on meeting modern requirements, These inclede increasing the height of the balustrade
thandrail} on the second floor several inches, to follow new building and safety standards; ensuring
restrooms meet ADA requirements, and so on.

Mr. Richard Reed said that some of the other actions to be undertaken include faking apart and refinishing
about 80% of the shutters and other woodwaork in main areas of building; placing tile only on walkways in
the Session Hall, with the rest of the floor to be carpeted, in order to reduce noeise, Additionally, the doors and
wood paneling throughout the building will be removed and refinished, or reconstructed, to meet historic
preservation standasds.

Mr. Richard Reed noted that the building will use the most energy efficient lighting and equipment, will
install solar panels on the roof of the Morth Wing to reduce energy costs, recycle gray water for landscaping,
among other environmentally conscious issues. He said that if it were a vehicle, based on its energy
efficiency, the building would be considered a Prius,

Senator Aline Yamashita asked about the installation of an elevator.

Mr. Richard Reed said it would be next to the stairs. She asked about parking, and if the new parking slots
would he as wide as at the current Legislature building. He said there would be a significant number of slots,
enough for the building’s occupants and street parking for visitors. He confirmed that there would be
designated parking for low energy use autos, bicycles, etc,

Senator Michael Limtiaco asked about the energy efficiency of the building.

14
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Comimiitee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs;
and Human & Natural Resources; and Election Reform

Mr. Richard Reed said the air conditioning system would be under direct digital confrol, with a computer
reacting to the sun over the course of the day and confrolling the cooling system to maintain a level of
comfort. He noted that recvcled materials would be used wherever possible, and recycled water condensation
would be used for toilet systems. He expects far less electricity and water use than any comparable building,

Vice Speaker B.J. Cruz said that he was pleased with the efforts to maintaining the exterior and asked if the
interior would stay the same.

Mr. Richard Reed said that there would be wainscoling in all caucus rooms, otherwise the interiors would be
modern. When asked about the second hall, Mr. Reed said it wwould be the public hearing room.

Senator Brant McCreadie suggested that silver LEED certification would gel nearly as many points as
platinam and asked for an explanation of the benefits.

Mr. Richard Reed said the most important benefits were about making the building smart, keeping evervone
comfortable and saving money and energy by a conservative 30%.

He also said the lLegislature would have “bragging rights” for being the building that has the highest
standards in energy efficiency and environmental concerns.

Vice Speaker B.]. Cruz asked if the hearing room would have a second floor or a cathedral ceiling.

Mr. Richard Reed said there would be cathedral ceilings throughout. He said the first floor ceiling would be
12 ft. high, the second floor would have an 8 £t high ceiling.

Vice Speaker B.J. Cruz asked if the balconies that were there in the past would stil be there on the second
floor of the main building (above the Session Hall, the Public Hearing Room and the fover},

Mr. Richard Reed said yes. (NOTE: There will also be an entrance to the second floor of the North Wing from
the second floor walkway connecting the Session Hall and Public Hearing Room )

Mr. Richard Reed said that “The significance of the building is really the walkout that got the building on the
map.”

There being no further comment o discussion, Bilt Wo., 15532 (COR} was declared publicly heard.

L FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee on Federal, Toreign & Micronesian Affairs; and IHuman & Natural Resources; and Election
Reform hereby submits, for consideration by I Minafrental Dos Na Libeslaturan Guahdsn this report on Bill No. 155-
32 {CORY - AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND ATPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THYE BANK OF GUAM AND | LIHESLATURAN GUAIAN, WITH THE
ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE
TGO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN
HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TOQ INCLUDE MODERNIZING,
REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT
OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA ", with the recommendation {8 00 fAS:
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AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND [ LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH
THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC
GUAM  LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO
INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING
THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT
COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

SECTION 1. Legisiative Findings and Intent. [ Lilieslatura finds
that the auithc}rity to renovate and construct legislative facilities, and
fund the renovation and construction of legislative facilities is contained
in Title 2, Guam Code Annotated, §1126: Lihenyg Parn sagan [ Likeslaturan
Gudlun, which reads as follows:

“f Lihestaturan Gudhan” shall create, construct, lease or
purchase a new building or buildings or refurbish, repair, or
renovate the Old Legislative Hall and the Manuel F.L. Guerrero

Building for its session hall, public meetings, activities and otfices
1
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of its members, their statfs and other legislative employees as
appropriate or for other purposes. . . . The funding for the
construction, purchase, lease or other means of acquisition shall be
by legislative appropriation, funds currently in the budget for !
Lifieslatura and appropriated for lease of the buildings in Hdgaltda
now occupied by I Lihesiatura, grant from the Department ot
Administration, grant or loan from any agency or part of the
tederal or local government, a loan from a private financial
institution,  denations  or  contributions,  an  appropriate
combination of said means or by any appropriate means. Leases,
contracts and construction contracts with private entities
authorized by this Section shall be entered into pursuant to the
procurement laws applicable to [ Likiestatira,”

SECTION 2. Reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature
building. Pursuant to the adoption of Resolution No. 628-31 (COR) by !
Mina'frentai Lno Na Lihestaturan Guidhan on the 26th of November, 2012,
and under the authority of Title 2, Guam Code Annotated, §1126, the
Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA), on behalt of I
Likeslatura, sought and obtained the financing necessary for the
reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature building in Hagdtia, in

the amount of Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000).
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SECTION 3. Adequate office space for I Liheslatura. it is the
intent ot | Likesiaturan Gudhan to adequately house certain offices within
the revitalized Guam Legislature Building, induding certain sections of
the legislative central operations, as well as offices for the Speaker, Vice
Speaker, Legislative Secretary, Maiority Leader, and Committee on
Rules Chairperson, as an integral part of the restoration process. In
order to accomplish this goal, a second (2nd) floor and a wider footprint,
comprising an area of approximately eight thousand two hundred
(8,200) square feet, is proposed to be included in the construction of the
north side wing (hereinafter referred to as the “north wing
modification”), and the Guam Preservation Trust has agreed that the
“north wing medification” can be constructed concurrently with the
reconstruction of the original structure.

SECTION 4. North wing modification. The construction of the
“north wing modification” may be financiaily supplemented through
space rental savings realized by relocating [ Libesiatura’s central
operations and Senatorial offices from their existing location, to the
renovated Guam Legislature Building. Such savings, combined with
rental income from other properties managed by [ Likeslatura, as well as
other authorized funding sources, shall supplement the funding needed
for the Guam Legislature Building and provide a permanent home

adequate to meet its needs now and in the future.
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SECTION 5. Historic Guam Legislature Building is a component
of a revitalized Hdgat#a. Built by the United States Navy after World
War I, the Guam Legislature Building was presented to the people of
Guam by Rear Admiral Charles A. Pownall, Naval Governor of Guam,
on July 21, 1948, four years after the liberation of Guam. Originaily
known as the "Guam Congress Building,” this historic structure was
added to the list of the National Register of Historic Places on February
1, 2007. Located across tfrom the Dudce Nombre de Maria Cathedral-Basilicn,
the Guam Museum (now under construction), and the Plaza de Esparia,
the reconstruction of the Guam Legislature Building coinciding with
planned and ongoing projects that will serve to revitalize Guam'’s
capitol city of Hidgntdn,

SECTION 6. Financing Secured for historic Guam Legislature
building. In compliance with [ Liheslatura’s request, GEDA has secured
financing in the amount of up to Four Million Dollars {$4,000,000),
GEDA having been informed on April 23, 2013, that the Bank of Guam
“has approved a credit facility in the amount of $4,000,000.00 in favor of
the Guam Legislature and the Covernment of Guam for the
reconstruction and the rehabilitation of the Guam Legislature Building,”
the Notice of Provision of Services having been signed by Bank of Guam

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer William D. Leon
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Guerrero, and delivered to GEDA. A copy of the Notice of Provision of
Services is appended to this document and identified as “Attachment 1.7
SECTION 7. Notice of Award. The Notice of Award {(REFP 13-002),
dated May 29, 2013, issued by GEDA and signed by Acting GEDA
Administrator Mana Silva Taijeron, indicates that the Bank of Guam was
selected to provide the financing necessary for the reconstruction of the
historic Guam Legislature building in Hagdtiia. A copy of the Notice of
Award is appended to this document and identified as ”"Attachment 2.”
The Notice of Award includes the following notes:
a. The Bank of Guam has been selected to provide the
tinancing tor the project in the amount of up to Four Million

Dollars ($4,000,000.00):

b. Closing costs are waived;
C. (Payments shall be} Interest only for eighteen (18) months on
drawdowns;

d.  No collateral relative to the U.S. Postal Service parcel or the
Guam Legislature Building will be necessary;

e.  The Bank of Guam must receive a Pledge and Assignment of
Capitol District Fund and a Pledge of Full Faith and Credit of the
Government of Guam as collateral for the loan.

SECTION 8. Pledge and Assignment of Capitol District Fund, !

Lilteslaturar Guithan and the people of Guam do hereby accept the terms
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and conditions described in the Bank of Guam’s Provision of Services
letter REFP 13-002, and do hereby pledge and assign the Capitol District
Fund, as established by 21 GCA §§ 79601 and 79602, to the Bank of
Guam until the full repayment of the Bank of Guam loan by [ Lileslatura,
including principal and interest, at which time the assignment shall
cease, and the Capitol District Fund shall revert to [ Lileslatura.

SECTION 9. Authorization to Borrow. In accordance with the
conditions set by the Bank of Guam, a pledge of the Full Faith and
Credit of the Government of Guam shall be secured with the
concurrence ot [ Maga Lahen Gudhan. Such pledge and concurrence shall
be in the form ot | Maga'lahen’s signature affixed to this Act, thereby
authorizing | Likeslaturan Gudhan, on behalf of the Government of
Guam, to borrow the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Bank of Guarm upon
the terms and conditions and for the purposes substantially as provided
herein.

SECTION 10. Pledge of Full Faith and Credit of the Government
of Guam. The obligation for repayment of the loan from the Bank of
Guam shall be a General Obligation of the Government ot Guam, not
limited in recourse to any PFunds or amounts pledged as security tor
repayment of the loan and shall be secured by the fuil faith and credit ot
the Government of Guam, which is pledged for the repayment of the

loan from the Bank of Guam.
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SECTION 11. Execution of Loan. The loan may be entered into,
the Pledge and Assignment of the Capitol District Fund and Note for
repayment of the loan, and a Loan Agreement and other documents as
may be necessary or appropriate to the making of the loan may be
entered into by the Speaker of [ Liheslaturan Gudhan, with the
concurrence in writing ot I Maga Lahen Guihan.

SECTION 12. Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Notwithstanding
any substantive or procedural provision of Chapter 6 of Title 5, Guam
Code Armotated, the Government of Guam shall not be entitled to
immunity from any suit or action in contract on any indebtedness
authorized hereby. For the purposes of this provision only, immunity is
waived as to the award of attorney fees in connection with any suit
brought to enforce any right or obligation incurred under the loan
authorized hereby or in connection with the enforcement ot any
Agreement, Note or Pledge that arises directly from the indebtedness

authorized hereby.



Attachment 1
Wit D. LeoN GUERREES

Frgcutve Yics Prasident snd .
et Bank oF GUuAM
THE PEOGPLE'S BANK
Tl 45743 472827
Headguartees « DO Box BW - Hagdefia, Guan 95932 Fas: (874} 4778887

sembsg FOIC

Pravision of Services
RFP 13002
Aprit 23, 2013
Henry Taitavo
Admivistrator

Guam Eeonomic Development Anthority
ITC Buwilding, Suite 511

590 South Martne Corps Dinive

Tarmuning, Guam %6913

Re:  EFP 13-002 for the Guaw Legistature

Dear Mr. Taitano:

The Bank of Guam is pleased to informn you it has approved a credit facility in the amount of
$4,000,000.00 in favor of the Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam for the reconstruction and
the rehabititation of the Guam Legislature Building with the following tormis and conditions:

Borrawer: Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam

Asnouat; $4,000,000.00

Terma: Highteen {18) months of interest only payments during reconstruction and rehahilitation
pedod. Oncs reconstiuction and rehabilitation period is completed, the loan will be
amertized over Two Hundred and Twenty Two (222) months, and will mature in Sixty
{60) months.

Maturity: 5 year maturity with an 18.5 year amortization, with 3 options to renew for an
additional § years

Rave: The interest rate for the 18 month reconstruction and rehabilitation period will be
- variable at One and one quarter (1.25%] percent over the Wall Street Journal Prime
Rate, with a minimum rate of Four and one half (4.50%) percent. The rate during the
recopstruction and rehabilitation period will adjust on the 1® day of the next month
after a change in the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate,

The interest raie ooce the reconstruction and rehabititation period is completed will be
fixed at [,25% over the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with & munimum mte of 4.30%.
The rate will adjust on the anmiversary date of the loan.

The Wall Street Journal Prime Rate is currently at 3.25%, thercfore, if the losn closed
today the rate would be 4.50%,

Page Fof}



Fes: None

Collaferal: Pledpe and Assignmert of the Capitat District Fund and the Full Faith and Credit of the
Govemment of Guam.

Gaarantor:  None
In the granting of the above facilily the following will be obtained and agreed:

Agreement:  In accordsmes with our usual custornary practices, the bank shall conduct periodic
reviews of this credit facility and the financial condition of the Borrower for loan continuance. In the
event of an adverse change in the Borrowser’s fnancial condition, defaslt by the Borrowes under any of its
obligation that may affect this loan, or should the Bank deem itself insscure, the Bank reserves the right to
tenminate any further advances or accelerate the maturity date under this or any credit facility.

Other Terms: 1. A completed construction contmet by 4 contactor acceptable to the Bank shal!
be submitted to and approved by the Bank.
2. Disbursements during the reconstruction and rehabilitation period will be made

in agcordance with a forrmal budget approved prior to funding. Boymower shall
submit periodic updates when budget changes occur. Changes will be subject to
the Bank’s approval.

3 100%; completion and performance bond with the Bank and assignees named as
{085 payee,

4, Legal Qpinion from Attomey General and Bank's Legal Counsel that the Ioan
and conditions do not viclate any Jaws, regulations, and agreements,

3. Adl loan documents 10 be prepared by the Bank’s Attorney. The lega!l fecs from
the loan document preparation o be paid by the Borrower.

5. All costs related o the closing of this loan are to be borne by the Borrower, This
ingludes the UCCT fling fees.

7. Waiver of Sovereign [mimunity.

8. Interest on the loan to be Income Tax-exempt.

9. Aundited Finaneial Statements of the Government of Guam are to be submitted

anmially and no later than 120 days afier the completion of the audit.

The above terms and conditions are not to be all-inclusive, This conditional commitment is conditional on
the preparation, execution and delivery of tegal documentation in form and substance satisfactory to the
Banic and its Legal Counsel.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED AND QUTLINED ABOVE SHALL BE VALID
UNTIL July 30, 2013,

We zppreciate your business and lock forward to comtinning to serve your financing needs.

Sincerely,

g,

J%(/ -~
1401 11 LEON GUERRERO
Executive Vice President and Chief Operaiing Officer

Pagriofl



EUwARD J.B. CALVG
GOVERNOR OF GLAM

Attachment 2 [ MASA" LAHEN GuUAHAM

3 GUAR BCOMORIC
b BEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

N F ' RAYHOND 3, TENORID
~ {r ; LY. GOVERMOR OF GyaM
(!‘\ v b 1 SEgiires Na MAGA LAMEN GuaraH

May 29, 2613

Mr. Keven Camacho, VP / Chief Lending Officer
Bank of Guam

[11 Chalan Sante Papa

Hagatna, Guam 96910

RE:  Notice of Award - RFP 13-002 Request for Proposal from Any Bank, Banks or Commercial
Lending Institutions for the Proposed Financing for the Reconstruction and Rehabilitation of
the 1948 Guam Legisiature Building in the amount of Four Million Dollars (§4,000,000.00)

Hafa Adai My. Camachot

It is my pleasure to inform you that Bank of Guam has been selecied to provide the financing for the
above Request for Proposal which seeks financing from any bank, banks or commercial lending
institutions for the proposed financing for the reconstruction and rehabilitation of the 1948 Guam
Legislature Building in the amount of four million dolars (34,000,000 003,

A thorough review of your proposal was followed by a negotiation meeting with you snd Ms, Lou Leon
Guerrero held on Thursday May 23, 2013, Key elements of cur negotiation included:

¥ Closing costs waived;
»  Irderest only for etghteen (18) months on draedewns; and
¥ No collateral (U.S. Postal Service Parce] or the Guam Legislature Building)

COn behalf of the Guam Legisiature and GEDA, we hereby find the financing terms, as submitted in your
proposal to be acceptable.

We thank you for your excellent proposal and look forward to working with you and your firm, Should
you have any guestions, please contact Antoinette T. Leon Guerrero, GEDA’s Public Finance Oificer at

{(671) 647-4332 or via email at alg@investguam com.

SiYu'os Ma fise

Ac mg Admma&f{ator

Afttachment

Ce: Antoinette T. Leon Guerrerm, GEDA s Public Finance Officer
George Bamba, GEDA’s Administrative Services Officer
Vince Arriola, Guam Legislature Executive Director
Agnes Cruz, Guam Legistature Chief Financial Officer

BE0 oty MANIHE Comrg Drivg, ERRAsL! GLLPRINVERNTO YA e O
AN BV E W P RYITRT S Ak R

TEL. (BN MY . 2832

l‘m Fax t871) GAV-ALAS

174 Buanping. Swiry 3y
Takiitirees, Guam BEDIY
TTEIE CMATITRTION 18 AN BG4 TPRONT SACTY FAGYIORN AND EMRLOYER '




I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST}) Regular Session

Bill No. 155-32 (COR)

As Amended by the Author

Introduced by: R.J. RESPICIO i~
T.C.ADA
B.]. CRUZ
T.R. MUNA BARNES
D.G. RODRIGUEZ
A AYAMASHITA, Ph.D.
V.A. ADA

AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH
THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC
GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO
INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING
THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT
COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

SECTION 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. | Likeslatura finds
that the authority to renovate and construct legislative facilities, and
fund the renovation and construction of legislative facilities is contained
in Title 2, Guam Code Annotated, §1126: Likeng Para Sagan | Lihesiaturan

Gudhan, which reads as follows:
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“I Liheslaturan Gudhan” shall create, construct, lease or
purchase a new building or buildings or refurbish, repair, or
renovate the Old Legislative Hall and the Manuel F.L. Guerrero
Building for its session hall, public meetings, activities and offices
of its members, their staffs and other legisiative employees as
appropriate or for other purposes. . . . The funding for the
construction, purchase, lease or other means of acquisition shall be
by legislative appropriation, funds currently in the budget for |
Liheslatura and appropriated for lease of the buildings in Hdgatiia
now occupied by [ Likeslatura, grant from the Department of
Administration, grant or loan from any agency or part of the
tederal or local government, a loan from a private financial
institution, donations or contributions, an appropriate
combination of said means or by any appropriate means. Leases,
contracts and construction contracts with private entities
authorized by this Section shall be entered into pursuant to the
procurement laws applicable to I Lileslatura,”

SECTION 2. Reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature

19 building. Pursuant to the adoption of Resolution No. 628-31 (COR) by /
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Mina’trentai Uino Na Liheslaturan Gudhan on the 26th of November, 2012,
and under the authority of Title 2, Guam Code Annotated, §1126, the
Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA), on behalf of I
Lileslatura, sought and obtained the financing necessary for the
reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature building in Hagdtia, in
the amount of Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000).

SECTION 3. Adequate office space for I Likeslatura. It is the
intent of [ Likeslaturan Gudhan to adequately house certain offices within
the revitalized Guam Legislature Building, including certain sections of
the legislative central operations, as well as offices for the Speaker, Vice
Speaker, Legislative Secretary, Majority Leader, and Committee on
Rules Chairperson, as an integral part of the restoration process. In
order to accomplish this goal, a second (2nd} floor and a wider footprint,
comprising an area of approximately eight thousand two hundred
(8,200) square feet, is proposed to be included in the construction of the
north side wing (hereinafter referred to as the “north wing
modification”), and the Guam Preservation Trust has agreed that the
“north wing modification” can be constructed concurrently with the

reconstruction of the original structure.
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SECTION 4. North wing modification. The construction of the
“north wing modification” may be financially supplemented through
space rental savings realized by relocating [ Likeslatura’s central
operations and Senatorial offices from their existing location, to the
renovated Guam Legislature Building. Such savings, combined with
rental income from other properties managed by [ Likesiatura, as well as
other authorized funding sources, shall supplement the funding needed
tor the Guam Legislature Building and provide a permanent home
adequate to meet its needs now and in the future.

SECTION 5. Historic Guam Legislature Building is a component
of a revitalized Hdagatfin. Built by the United States Navy after World
War II, the Guam Legislature Building was presented to the peopie of
Guam by Rear Admiral Charles A. Pownall, Naval Governor of Guam,
on July 21, 1948, four years after the liberation of Guam. Originally
known as the “Guam Congress Building,” this historic structure was
added to the list of the National Register of Historic Places on February
1, 2007. Located across from the Dulce Nombre de Maria Cathedral-Basilica,
the Guam Museum (now under construction), and the Pluza de Esparia,

the reconstruction of the Guam Legislature Building coinciding with
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planned and ongoing projects that will serve to revitalize Guam’s
capitol city of Higatna.

SECTION 6. Financing Secured for historic Guam Legislature
building. In compliance with I Liheslatura’s request, GEDA has secured
financing in the amount of up to Four Million Dollars (54,000,000},
GEDA having been informed on April 23, 2013, that the Bank of Guam
“has approved a credit facility in the amount of 54,000,000.00 in favor of
the Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam for the
reconstruction and the rehabilitation of the Guam Legislature Building,”
the Notice of Provision of Services having been signed by Bank of Guam
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer William D. Leon
Guerrero, and delivered to GEDA. A copy of the Notice of Provision of

Services-amended, and dated August 13, 2013, is appended to this

document and identified as “ Attachment 1.”

SECTION 7. Notice of Award. The Notice of Award (RFP 13-002),
dated May 29, 2013, issued by GEDA and signed by Acting GEDA
Administrator Mana Silva Taijeron, indicates that the Bank of Guam was

selected to provide the financing necessary for the reconstruction of the

i
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historic Guam Legislature building in Hagdtiin. A copy of the Notice of
Award is appended to this document and identified as “ Attachment 2.”

The Notice of Award includes the following notes:

a. The Bank of Guam has been selected to provide the

financing for the project in the amount of up to Four Million

Dollars ($4,000,000.00);

b.  Closing costs are waived;

c.  (Payments shall be) Interest only for eighteen (18) months on

drawdowns;

d.  No collateral relative to the U.S. Postal Service parcel or the

Guam Legislature Building will be necessary;

e.  The Bank of Guam must receive a Pledge and Assignment of

Capitol District Fund and a Pledge of Full Faith and Credit of the

Government of Guarm as collateral for the loan,

SECTION 8. Pledge and Assignment of Capitol District Fund. |
Liheslaturan Gudhan and the people of Guam do hereby accept the terms
and conditions described in the Bank of Guam’s Provision of Services
letter RFP 13-002, and do hereby pledge and assign the Capitol District

Fund, as established by 21 GCA §§ 79601 and 79602, to the Bank of
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Guam until the full repayment of the Bank of Guam loan by ! Liheslatura,
including principal and interest, at which time the assignment shall
cease, and the Capitol District Fund shall revert to I Likeslatura.

SECTION 9. Authorization to Borrow. In accordance with the
conditions set by the Bank of Guam, a pledge of the Full Faith and
Credit of the Government of Guam shall be secured with the
concurrence of I Maga'Lahen: Gudhan. Such pledge and concurrence shall
be in the form of I Maga'l.ahen’s signature affixed to this Act, thereby
authorizing [ Lileslaturan Gudhan, on behalf of the Government of
Guam, to borrow the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Bank of Guam upon
the terms and conditions and for the purposes substantially as provided
herein.

SECTION 10. Pledge of Full Faith and Credit of the Government
of Guam. The obligation for repayment of the loan from the Bank of
Guam shall be a General Obligation of the Government of Guam, not
limited in recourse to any Funds or amounts pledged as security for
repayment of the loan and shall be secured by the full faith and credit of
the Government of Guam, which is pledged for the repayment of the

loan from the Bank of Guam.
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SECTION 11. Execution of Loan. The loan may be entered into,
the Pledge and Assignment of the Capitol District Fund and Note for
repayment of the loan, and a Loan Agreement and other documents as
may be necessary or appropriate to the making of the loan may be
entered into by the Speaker of [ Liheslaturan Guihan, with the
concurrence in writing of I Maga’Lahen Gudhan,

SECTION 12. Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Notwithstanding
any substantive or procedural provision of Chapter 6 of Title 5, Guam
Code Annotated, the Government of Guam shall not be entitled to
immunity from any suit or action in contract on any indebtedness
authorized hereby. For the purposes of this provision only, immunity is
waived as to the award of attorney fees in connection with any suit
brought to enforce any right or obligation incurred under the loan
authorized hereby or in connection with the enforcement of any
Agreement, Note or Pledge that arises directly from the indebtedness

authorized hereby.
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Provision of Services-amended

RFP 13-002

August 13, 2013

Henry Taitane
Administrator

Guam Ecanomic Development Authority
ITC Buflding, Sujte 511

590 Sguth Marine Corps Drive
Tamuning, Guam 96913

Re: RFP 13-002 for the Guam Legislature

Dear Mr. Taitang:

The Bank of Guam is pleased to inform you it has approved a credit facility in the amount of
54,000,000.00 in favor of the Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam for the reconstruction and
the rehahilitation of the Guam Legislature Building with the following terms and conditions:

Borrower:
Amount:

Terms:

Naturity:

Rate:

Fae:

Collateral:

Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam
54,000,800.00

Eighteen {18} months of interest only payments during reconstruction and rehabilitati
period. Once reconstruction and rehabilitation period is completed, the toan will be
amortized over Two Hundred and Twenty Tweo (222) months, and will mature in Sixty
(60} months,

5 year maturity with an 18.5 year amartization, with 3 options to renew for an
additional 5 years

The interest rate will be fixed untéd maturity at One and one quarter {1.25%) percent
over the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with & minimum rate of Four and one haif
i4.50%) percent,

The Wall Streat Journai Prime Rate is currently at 3.25%, therefare, if the loan dosed
taday the rate would be 4,505,

None

Pledge and Assignment of the Capital District Fund and the Full Faith and Credit of the
Government of Guam.

an
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Guarantar: Nere,

In the granting of the above facility the following will be obtained and agreed:

Agresment: In accardance with our usual customary practices, the bank shall conduct periadic
reviews of this credit facitity and the financial condition of the Borrower for loan continuance. in the
avent of an adverse change in the Borrower’s financial condition, default by the Borrower under any of
its obligation that may affect this inan, or should the Bank deem itself insecure, the Bank resarves the
right to terminate any further advances ar accelerate the maturity date under this or any credit facility,

Other Terms: L A completed construction tentract by a contractor acceptable to rhe Bank shalt
be submitted to and approved by the Bank.
2. Dishursements during the reconstruction and rehabilitation period will be made

in accordance with a formal budget approved prior to funding, Borrower shal
submit periodic updates when budget changes occur. Changes will be subject to
the Bank's approval,

3. 100% compietion and porfarmance bond with the Bank and assignees narmed as
oss payee.

4. Legal Gpinion from Attorney General and Bank’s Legal Counsel that tha loan and
conditions dio not violate any laws, regulations, and agreements,

5. All toan documents to be prepared by the Bank's Attorney. The legal fees from
the lpan document preparation to he paid by the Borrower,

6. Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.

7. Interest an the loan o be Income Tax-exempt.

g Audited Financial Statements of the Government of Guam are $o be submitted

annually and no iater than 120 days after the completion of the audit.

The above terms and conditions dre not to be all-inclusive. This conditional commitment is conditional
on the preparatian, execution and delivery of legal documentation in form and subsiance satisfactory (o
the Bank and its Legal Counsel,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED AND OUTUINED ABOVE SHALL BE VALID UNTH September 33,
2013,

We appreciate your business and look forward to continuing to serve your financing needs.

Sincerety,

j\um,_/\fm“‘-w-mwmw""””"

Keven Camacho

Vice President and Chief Lending Officer
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BANK oF GUAM

THE PEOPLE'S BANK

Headquarters « PO Box BW = Hagarfa, Guam 96952
Member FDIC Tek {571} 4725500

July 29, 2013

Henry Taitano

Administrator

Guam Economic Development Authority
iTC Building, Suite 511

590 South Marine Corps Drive
Tamuning, Guam 96913

Re: Extension of Bank’s Terms and Conditions for the Guam Legislature Building Loan
Dear Mr, Tatano:

The Bank of Guam was awarded the 54,000,000 lean for the rehabilitation and reconstruction
of the Guam Legislature Building on May 29, 2013,

The Bank’s commitment did expire on July 30, 2013, but the commitment was extended until
September 30, 2013, with the same term and conditions as stated on the April 23, 2013

Provision for Services and subsequent negotiation on May 23, 2013,

We appreciate your business and look forward to continuing to serve your financing needs.

Sincerely,

even Camacho
Vice President and Chief Lending Officer
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W DEYELOPMENT AUTHORITY

May 29, 2013

Mr. Keven Camacha, VP / Chief Lending Officer
Bank of Guam

111 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatna, Guam 96910

RE:  Notice of Award — RFP 13-002 Request for Proposal from Any Bank, Banks or Commercial
Lending Institutions for the Proposed Financing for the Reconstruction and Rehabilitation of
the 1948 Guam Legislature Building in the amount of Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00)

Hafa Adai Mr. Camacho!

It is my pleasure to inform you that Bank of Guam has been selected to provide the financing for the
above Request for Proposal which seeks financing from any bank, banks or commercial lending
institutions for the proposed financing for the reconstruction and rehabilitation of the 1948 Guam
Legisiature Building in the amount of four million dollars ($4,000,000.00).

A thorough review of your proposal was followed by a negotiation meeting with you and Ms. Lou Leon
Guerrero held on Thursday May 23, 200 3. Key elements of our negotiation included:

¥ Closing costs waived;
¥ Interest only for eighteen {18) months on drawdowns; and
¥ WNo collateral (U.S. Postal Service Parcel or the Guam Legislature Building)

On behalf of the Guam Legislature and GEDA, we hereby find the financing terms, as submatted in your
proposal to be acceptable.

We thank you for your excellent proposal and look forward to working with you and your firm. Should
you have any questions, please contact Antoinette T. Leon Guerrero, GEDA’s Public Finance Officer at

(671) 647-4332 or via email at alg@investguam.com.

Si Yu'os Ma’fse

Acting Administrator
Attachment

Ce: Antoinette T. Leon Guerrero, GEIDA’s Public Finance Officer
George Bamba, GEDA’s Administrative Services Officer
Vince Armiola, Guam Legislature Executive Director
Agnes Cruz, Guam Legislature Chief Financial Officer
AR
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'Ihc’ﬁﬁrty SecondGaam Legulanm:

Testimony of Vincent P. Arriola
Before the Committee on Rules, Federal, Forgign and Micronesian Affairs, Human &
Natural Resources, and Election Reform on Bill No. 155-32
August 1, 2013

Hafa Adai and Good Morming Honorable Senators:

My name is Vince Arriola, the Executive Director of the Guam Legislature. I am very pleased to appear
before vou today in support of Bill No. 155-32. As you know, this bill would approve the terms and
conditions of the proposed loan agreement between the Bank of Guam as lender, and the Legislature and
Government of Guam as borrower, for the rehabilitation and renovation of the old Guam Legislature
Bailding.

The historic Guam [egislature building was completed and presented to the people of Guam in July of
1948, 1t served as the home of the Guam Congress and, at one point, it temporarily housed the Island
District Court. When the Guam Legislature was created by the Orgamic Act, it replaced the Guam Congress
and began its first term in the building in [951. Having gone through more than forty years of use, natural
disasters, and aging, the Guam Legislature vacated the building in 1990. Since then, the Guam Legislature
has been “temporarily” housed here at 155 Hesler Place, renting this building in addition to other off-site
offices. Even as it sat idle in 2007, the building was added to the National Register of Historic Places in
“ebruary of that same year.

In 2008, the Legislature submitted a grant application to the Guam Preservation Trust to renovate and
rehabilitate the Guam Legislature Building. The Board of Directors of the Trust subsequently approved the
application committing $3.0 million. Initial work and planning began on the project to include a Structaral
Assessment, a Historic Structure’s Report and the Architectural Plan and Design. The grant, as awarded,
would cover the rchabilitation of the original “footprint” of the building following stringent federal and
local guidelines.

To take advantage of the grant and to adequately house certain offices while conforming to modern
building codes, laws, mandates, and functions, it was proposed that the legislature add a “north wing
modification”™ that would be constructed and attached to the original building. This was formalized and
committed to through the adoption of Resolution 174-30 in October of 2009, Additionally, this Resolution
authorized the Executive Director of the Legislature to seek financing, which would augment the Trust
grant, and also authorized the Trust to proceed with the planning, design and construction of the building.

Legislative Resolution No. 628-31, adopted in November of last year, officially requested the Guam
Economic Development Authority (GEDA) to assist the Legislature 1o obtaining the financing necessary
for the reconstruction, Building plans were finalized, funding was available from the Trust, and we set out
to gain financing from a lending mstitution.



\ The Thitty-Second Guam Legislature
| 155 Hester Prace, HacdtRa, Guam g6¢10 « wwwiguamlegislature.com
" VineeNT P ARRIOLA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR * PHORE: {671)472-3545 * BAX: (671)472-3547

With the assistance and guidance at GEDA, a Request for Proposal was released seeking financing for the
construction and rehabilitation of the building for no more than $4.0 million. The result of that RFP is what
you have before you for your approval.

The bank’s proposal is included as Attachment | of the Bill and specifically offers a loan of up to $4.0
millien, at 1.25% over the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with a minimum rate of 4.5%, for a 20 year
period. Negotiations netted us closing costs waived, interest for 18 months on drawdowns only, and no real
estate as collateral. The monthly payment on a 20 year loan at 4.5% for 20 years is $25,306. The bank will
take an assignment on the Capitol District Fund as stated in their proposal in addition to the full faith and
credit of the Government of Guam. Additionally, the bank has extended their offer from July 30, 2013, to
September 30, 2013.

The Capitol District Fund receives its income from the monthly rental of the United States Post Office in
Hagatna which is currently $16,785. Beginning next month, the monthly lease will be at $19,747 for the
next five years.

Senators, this project will not only save us money every year but it will bring back an important part of the
Chamorro heritage. Great leaders in our island’s history walked those hallowed halls and created laws that
helped define who we are today. Upon your approval of this financing propuosal and finalization of loan
documents, the Trust will let the project out for bid, select a contractor, and we can then begin the very
important task of restoring a major part of our history, our culture, and this legislature’s fegacy. I thank you
for vour kind attention and on behalf of our people, our island, and our future, | respectfully request your
support and approval of this very significant piece of legislation.

Senseramente,

/

meent P. Arriola

Executive Director
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July 29, 2013

TESTIMONY OF MR. HENRY J. TAITANO
ADMINISTRATOR
GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BILL {55-32 (COR)

Hafa Adsl Chuirman Respicio and merabers of the Committee on Ruoles, Federal, Forergn & Micronestn Aftars,
Human & Narsral Resources, and Election reform. Thank vou for the opportunity o appear before your (oday 1n
SUPPORT of Bill No, 153532, "AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF THE APPENDED A{xREE?&’iEE&T RETWEEN THE BAKK OF GUAM AND | LIHESLATURAN
GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (GEDA)Y, RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC
LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING
STRUCTURE, WHICH 15 AN IMPURTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF
HAGATNAY

Mr. Chairman, Bill 155-32 succinetly recounts the events that oceurred with the adoption of Resolution 628-31 on
November 26, 2012, GEDA has had the dissiact pleasure of working with the Legislature’s Exective Director, Mr,
Vincent Arriota and is Chiel Financial Officer, Ms. Agnes Cruz throughout the RFP process and then subsequently
during negotistions with the Bank of Guam on the final terms and conditiony before this body for considerution.

GEDA 15 especially pleased that the meconstruction of the listoric Legisluture building is a companion development
atgmenting ongotng cfforts at the Plaza de Espafia and the construction of the Guam Musenm thus further bringing
o reahization, the revitalizanon of Hugatna,

Om another positive aote, the interest rafe negotiated with the Bank of Guam s 1.25% aver the Wall Sireet Journal
Prime Kate which on the date of Atachment T of Bal 135-32, Aprid 230 2013 was 328%. This resolis moa lending
ride of £.3%, far and away the best interest rate ever offered o0 a government loan, As of the date of this estmony |
am happy o report that a review of the current Wall Street Journal Prime Rate remaing at 3.25%, (riven the recent

upwurd movement of interest rates, [ encourage the swifl passage of Biil 135-32,

In closing, GEDA would fike (o acknowledge the continued staunch support of the Bank of Guam's President and
Board Chair, Former Senator Lou Leon Guerers for once again stepping up o the plate and believing in oor
government. St Yu'os Ma'ase!
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LoGaprs {Lou) A, LEON GUERRERO

Prasitent and
BANK oF GuAM

THE PEQOPLE"S BANK
Tk (6713 472-5271

Headguareers « 20 Box BW « Hagloha, Guam 96932 Fax (B713 477-B887
sasmnr FINE Oftice of
August 1, 2013 Senator Rory J. Respicio

G 5

Senator Rory Respicio
Committee on Rules Chair
Cruam Legislature

RE: Testimony Bill 135-32

Senator Respicion

Buenas yan Hafa Adat. Senator Rory Respicio and moembers of the Rutes Committes. My name is Lou
Leon Guerrero, President and CECQ of Bank of Guatn, 1 would like to thank vou for the invitation to
testify in support of Bili 155-32.

When | was a little girl, my tather Jesus Leon (Guerrero was quite active with current political events of
our island and would frequently take me to the Congress Building in Hagatna, Tt was not this building but
the building known to most of us as the Old Legislative Building, As | enter the Congress building, |
would be at awe with the bigness of it. The tall ceilings, the wood panels, the stairs that lead to the
gallery, the high counters, the double heavy doors that lead to the judicial side of the building and of
course the legislative hali were amazing and to me a sacred place. My father would teil me when we get
into the building I conld not speak in loud voice, I could not run. T had 16 sit and listen to what our
leaders were talking about. It gave me a sense of respect and reverence for the building and that was a
reflection of the important legislative work that you do. I would like fo have that kind of stately and
professional huilding for our third branch of Government again. Tam aware that a building does not
make for the substance of the work done but 1t does add to the credibibity and the confidence and the
repudation of that organization. For example one of the reasons that the Board of Bank of Guam approved
the debt te build our Headquarters and it had to be o our capital was the strength, height, conservative
architectural look, financial professional lock of the building gave our costomers the confidence that their
money will be safe at the Bank, It says that our Bank is financially viable and strong.

When investors come o the island the first thing they want to sec is where is the Capital of Guam. They
want to see where businesses are conductied and where does government do their work, It is deserviug of
our island and our people to showcase a stately building that we can be proud of. The Legislature of
Gnam, I lehislaturan Guahan is a coequal branch of Government and it must demonstrate its importance,
Ome way to do that 1s to have a professional looking building that houses the important work that you do.
So it is mmore than fust having a place to do work it is a message we are sending to our people and our
visiors. It demonstrates the sign of our economic stability, it demonstrates the growth of our i1sland, it
demonstrates the developinent of our island and 1t demonstrates the pride and believe we hold for our



democratic government. [ am awarg that there will be criticisms around is this the best investment for our
money, Should we not put it in Health, Education and Public Safery. Please be reminded that this
government has invested a lot in those basic public services and will continue to do so. Building the
Congress Building does not take away from your work to provide for those services. [ would like fo think
that it enhances your work.

As a Banker 1 also would like to advise you that now is the right time 0 finance this building. Interest
rates are still low and affordable. The next 5 years will prove differently as | see rates rising. The fact
that you also have assistance from the Historie Preservation Fund is even more enticing to do it now.
Waiting will be costly. Your source of payments and savings is also beneficial.

The terms and conditions of this financing has been negotiated with GEDA and the Management of the
legislature. They are reasonable terms and miost favorable o the government,

In closing, 1 thank you for the opportunity to appear before vou and most importantly Bank of Guam is
honored 10 be your financial parteer in this most long awaited and historie project.

81 Yu'use Ma'ase,

i

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
President and Chair of the Board
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Certification of
Waiver of

Fiscal Note Requirement

This is to certify that the Committee on Rules submitted to the Bureau of Budget and
Management Research (BBMR) a request for a fiscal note, or applicable waiver. on BILL
N(O. 155-32 {COR) As amended - "AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE
AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
(GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
HISTORIC  GUAM  LEGISLATURE  BUILDING IN  HAGATNA, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE
MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING
STRUCTURE, WHICH 1S AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA. on July 24, 2013, COR hereby certifies that
BBMR confirmed receipt of this request on July 24, 2013 at 10:54 a.m.

COR further certifies that a response to this request was not received. Therefore,
pursuant fo 2 GCA §9105, the requirement for a fiscal note, or waiver thereof, on
BILL NQ). 155-32 (COR! As amended fo be included in the commitiee report on said
biil, is hereby waived,

Certified by:

A
VAR August 20, 2013

Senator Rory ]. Respicio Date
Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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july 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clevk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Logal Counsel

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio.”
Majority Leader & Ruldes Chair
Subject  Referral of Bill Ne. 155-32(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Comunittee on Rules, T am forwarding my reterral of
Bill No. 155-32(COR}.

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. 1 also request that the same be

forwarded to all members of [ Mg frentai Dos na Likeslaturan Guihon,

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
51 Yu'os Madise!

Attachment
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Bill Log Sheet
PUBLIC DATE
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First Notice of Public Hearing — Thursday, August 1, 2013

Senator Rory J. Respicio <cor@guamiegisiature.org> Thu, Jul 25, 2013 at 4:48 PM

To: "Aline A, Yamashita, Ph.D" <alined4families@@gmaii.com>, "Christapher M. Duenas”
<duenasenator@agmail.com>, "Dennis G. Rodriguez” <senatordrodriguez@gmail.com>, “Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.”
<aguondguam@gmail.com>, "Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.” <speaker@judiwonpat.com>, "Thomas C. Ada"
<tom@senatorada.org>, Tina Rose Muna Barmes <tinamunabarnes@gmail.com>, Tommy Morrison
<tommy@senatormortison.coms>, "V Anthony Adz" <tony@tonyada. com>, vicente ‘ben’ pangetinan
<genbenp@guam.net>, “Benjamin JF Cruz” <senator@senatarbjcruz.com>, “Brant McCreadie”
<brantforguam@gmail.com>, "Michael F. Q. San Nicolas™ <responsibleguam@gmail.com>, “Michael T. Limtiaco™
<ritke@mikeltmtiaco.com>

Cc: mis <mis@guamiegisiature.org>, Guam Legislature Clerks <clerks@guamiegislature.org>, Therese Terlaje
<tterlaje@guam.net>, Tom Unsiog <sgtarms@guamlegisiature.org>, phmaterials @guamlegisiature.org

July 25, 2013

MEMORANDUM
To: Ail Senators

From: Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Subject: First Notice of Public Hearing -~Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hifa Adai! Please be advised that the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian
Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing
on Thursday, August 1, 2013, beginning at 8:30 A.M., in the Legislature’s Public Hearing
Roem.

8:30 A.M.

»  Bill No. 155-32 (COR) — “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF
GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE
OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE
BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 1S AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” - 8§ ponsored by R.]. Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.]. Cruz,
T.R. Muria Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., A A, Yamashita, Ph.D., V.A. Ada

https:imail g con le conmaliu2 0= 281k coB 2T HR Tediniews pifka = fir st noticedes= Yuedsanrch=q uen@rosg = 1401408460051 8o
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Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory [ Respicio, Chairperson,
Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources,
& Election Reform, and may be submitted via email to cor@guamicgisiafure.org; fax to (671)
472-3547; or hand-deliverv/mail to 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96910, Should special
assistance or accommodations be required, please contact Elaine Tajalle at my office at (671}
472-7679 or by e-mail at etajeilc@quamicgislgture.org. SiYu'os ma'ase’!

Adl Senators

)
]

Clerk of the Legislature
Legal Counsel
Sergeant-at-Arms/AV
Mls

Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Chairperson, Commiites on Rules;

Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Afiairs;

Human & Natural Resources; and Election Reform
I Mina'Trental Dos na Lilmslaturan Guahan

155 Hesler Place, Ste. 302

Hagatna, Guam 96210

Phone: (671} 472-7679

Fax: {871} 472-3547

= 2013.07.25_Memo To All Senators_2013.08.01 PH First Notice.pdf
= 471K
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July 25,2013

MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators
From: Majority Leader Rory J. Res;;ieij;f"’ff A

Subject:  First Notice of Public Hearing ~Thursday, August 1, 2013

Héfa Adail Please be advised that the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human
& Natural Resources; & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing on Thursday, August1, 2013,
beginning at 8:30 A M., in the Legislature’s P'ublic Hearing Room.

B30 A M,

» Bill No, 155-32 (COR} - “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND [ LIHESLATURAN
GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION
OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND
RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” - Sponsored by RJ. Respicio, T.C. Ada, BJ. Cruz, T.R. Muda
Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., AA. Yamashita, Ph.D., V. AL Ada

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory | Respicio, Chairperson, Comniittee on Rules;
Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources, & Election Reform, and may be
submitted via email to cor@guamlegislature ory; fax to (671) 472-3547; or hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesler
Place, Hagathia, Guam 96910, Should special assistance or accommodations be required, please contact
Elaine Tajalie at my office at (671) 472-7679 or by e-mail at etajalledquamiegisiature.org. SiYu os ma'dse’!

e All Benators
Clerk of the Legislature
Lepat Counsel
Sergeant-al-Arms/AV
MIS

153 Hester Place « Hagarfia, Guam 96910 « (671347 2-7679 « Fax: (6713472-3347 + roryforgram@gmail.com
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Senator Rory J. Respicio <cor@guamlegislature org> Thu, Jul 25, 2013 at 4:51 PM

To: "hattips@kuam.com® <hottips @kuam.com>, "mariety@pticom.com” <mvariety@pticom.com?>,
"news @guampdn.com” <news@guampdn.com>, "news@k57.com” <news@k57.com>

Bee: phnotice <phnotice@guamlegisiature. org>, Bemadette Meno <guam.avong@gmail.com>, bill phillips
<phillipsguam@gmail.com=>, Elaine Tajalle <etajalle@guamlegisiature.org>, Jennifer Louise Dulla
<jennifer.lj.dulla@gmail.com>, mary louise wheeler <miwheeler2000@yahoo.com>, Mary Maravilla
<marymaravllaig@amail.com>, "Rory J. Respicio” <roryforguam@gmail.com>, "Vince P. Arriola”
<wpamolal@gmail.com>

July 25, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Media
From: Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Subject: First Notice of Public Hearing ~Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hifa Adail Please be advised that the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Mecronesian
Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing
on Thursday, August 1, 2013, beginning at 8:30 A.M., in the Legislature’s Public MHearing
Room. ‘

8:30 AM,

. Bill No. 155-32 (COR) ~ “"AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF
GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE
OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE
BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 1S AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” — Sponsored by R.f. Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.]. Cruz,
‘T.R. Muna Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., A A Yamashita, Ph.D., V.A. Ada

hitps mail google,comvmailidui= Z&ike 2362236005 d ew=pi&sear ch=sort&msy = 1401408dhbdfen
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BEMNZ Cwamiegistature Mal - First Notice of Public Haaring — Thursdey, August 1, 2013

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory I Respicio, Chairperson,
Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural
Resources, & Election Reform, and may be submitted vie email to
cor@guamiegislature org; fax to (671} 472-3547; or hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesler
Place, Hagatriz, Guam 96910. Should special assistance or accommodations be
required, please contact Elaine Tajalle at my otfice at (671) 472-7679 or by e-mail at
eta plle@gunmlegisio ture org, Si¥u'es ma'dse’]

#ex

Majority Leader Rory J. Resplicio

Chairperson, Commitiee on Rules;

Federal. Foreign & Micronestan Affairs;

Human & Naturst Rescurces; and Election Reform
{ MinaTrentai Dos na Lihesiaturan Guéahan

155 Hesler Place, Ste. 302

Hagatna, Guam 86910

Phone: {6715472-7674

Fax: {671y 4723547

4y 2013.07.25_Memo To Ali Media_2013.08.01 PH First Notice.pdf
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SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO
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July 25, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Media

RPN

From: Majority Leader Rory . Respic}},yw?ﬁxw

Subject:  First Notice of Public Hearing ~Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hifn Adail Please be advised that the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human &
Natural Resources; & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing on Thursday, August 1, 2013,
beginning at 8:30 A.M., in the Legisiature’s Public Hearing Room.

9:30 AM,

= Bill No. 155-32 (COR) ~ "AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF THE APPENDED ACREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND 1 LIHESLATURAN
GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADRVICE GF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC
GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONIUNCTION WITH THE GUAM
PRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION
OF HAGATNA” - Sponsored by RJ. Respicio, T.C. Ada, BJ. Cruz, TR, Muia Barnes, D.G.
Rodriguez Jr., A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D., V. AL Ada

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory |, Respicio, Chairperson, Commitice on
Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources, & Election Reform,
and may be submitted via emall to cor@gumulegisiafureorg; fax to (6713 472-3547; or
hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesler Place, Higaffa, Guam 96910, Should special assistance or
accommodations be required, please contact Elaine Vajalle at my office at (671) 472-7672 or by
e-mail at etafulle@guamlesisiature.org. 51Yu'os ma'dse’!

P
ERg

155 Flesler Place » Hagdoha, Guam 96910 » (6713472-7679 » Fax: (6713472-3547 » rorvforguam@e mail.com
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2nd Notice of Public Hearing —Thursday, August 1, 2013

Senator Rory J. Respicio <cor@guamiegisiature.org> Tue, Jul 30, 2013 at 4:20 PM
To: "Aline A, Yamashita, Ph.D" <alined4families@gmail com>, "Christopher M, Duenas™
<duenasenator@gmail.com>, "Dennis G. Rodriguez” <senatordrodriguez@gmail.com>, "Frank Blas Aguocn, Jr."
<aguondguam@gmail.com®>, "Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.” <speakeri@judiwonpat.com>, "Thomas C. Ada”
<tomEpsenatorada.org>, Tina Rose Muna Bames <tinamurabames@gmail.com>, Tommy Mormson
<tommy@senatormomison.com>, "V. Anthony Ada” <tony@tonyada.com>, vicente ‘ben’ pangelinan
<senbenp@guam.net>, “Benjamin JF Cruz” <senator@senatorbjcruz.com=, “Brant McCreadie”
<brantforguam@gmait.comy>, "Michael F. (. San Nicolas™ <responsibleguam@@gmail.com>, "*Michael T. Limtiaco™
<mixe@mikealimtiaco.com>

Cc: Guam Legislature Clerks <clerks @guamiegisiature.org>, Therese Teraje <ttedaje@guam.net>, Tom Unsiog
<sgtarms@guamiegislature.org>, Joe San Agustin <joesa@guamiegistaure.org>, mis <mis@guamlegisiature.org>,
phmaterials @guamiegisiature. org

Beo: Bemadette Meno <guam.avon@gmail.com®, bill phillips <phillipsquam@gmail.com>, Elaine Tajalle
<etajalle@quamilegislature.org>, Jennifer Louise Dulla <jennifer.fj.dulla@gmail.com>», mary louise wheeler
<miwheeler2000@yahoo.com>, Mary Maravlia <marymaraviial9@gmail.com>, "Rory J. Respicio”
<roryforguam@gmaii.com>, Tyrone Taitano <ifiaitano@cs.com>, "Vince P, Amola” <warriolal@gmail.com=>

July 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators
From: Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Subject: 2™ Notice of Public Hearing ~Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hifa Adail Please be advised that the Committee on Rules,; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian
Affairs; and Human & Natural Resources, & Election Reform will be conducting a Public

Hearing on Thursday, August 1, 2013, beginning at 8:30 A.M., in the Legislature’s Public
Hearing Room.

8:30 A.M,

. Bill No. 155-32 (COR) — "AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF
GUAM AND | LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE
OF THE GUAM LCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE
BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION

htips dmail google. corvmaithd 172ui= 28 k= 23622 led008vews plEs earch= sentiemeg = 1402630 36adbdbic 172
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TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” - Sponsored by R.J. Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.J.
Cruz, T.R. Muiia Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D., V.A. Ada

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory ]. Respicio, Chairperson,
Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural
Resources, & FPlection Reform, and may be submitted via email to
cor@guamlegisiature.ory; fax to (671) 472-3547; or hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesler
Place, agatna, Guam 96910. Should special assistance or accommodations be
required, please contact Elaine Tajalle at my office at (671) 472-7679 or by e-mail at
etajalle@guamlegislature.org. S Yu'os ma'ise’f

Al Senators

Clerk of the Legislature
Legal Counsel
Sergeant-at-Arms/AV
MIS

Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Chairperson, Committee on Rules;

Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs;

Human & Natural Resources; and Election Reform
| Mina'Trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guéhan

155 Hesler Place, Ste. 302

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Phone: {671} 472-7679

Fax: {671) 472-3547

sy 2013.07.30_Memo To All Members_RE-2013.08.01 PH Notice 2nd.pdf
= 481K
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July 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

e
3 e

From: Majority Leader Rory J. R%‘pici},/w&
Subject: 2 Notice of Public Hearing ~Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hafn Adai! Please be advised that the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs; and Human
& Natural Resources, & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing on Thursday, August 1, 2013,
beginning at 8:30 A.M., in the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

§:30 AM,

. Bill No. 155-32 {COR) - “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND 1 LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN,
WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
(GEI?A)Y, RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM
LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONIUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE,
WHICH 1S AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” - Sponsored by
R.]. Respicie, T.C. Ada, B.]. Cruz, T.R. Mufia Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D,, V.A. Ada

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory I, Respicio, Chairperson, Committee on Rules;
Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources, & Election Reform, and may be
submitted via email fo coré@gquamlegisiature.org; fax to (671) 472-3547; or hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesler
Place, Héagatiia, Guars 96910, Should special assistance or accommeodations be required, please contact
Elaine Tajalle at my office at (671) 472-7679 or by e-mail at efzjalle@ouamiegisiature.org. Si Yis'os ma'dse’]

oo All Senators
Clerk of the Legislature
Legal Counse
Sergeant-at-Arms/AV
WIS

155 Hesler Place » Hagdeda, Guam 96910 « {671A72-7679 « Fax: (6713472-3547 + corvforguam@gmail.com
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2nd Notice of Public Hearing —Thursday, August 1, 2013

Senateor Rory J. Respicio <cor@guamiegisiature.org> Tue, Jul 30, 2013 at 427 PM
To: "hottips@kuam.com” <hottips@kuam.com>, "mvariety@pticom.com”™ <mwariety @pticom. com>,
"news@guampdn.com” <news@guampdn.com>, "news@k57.com” <news@kao7.com:

Ce: phnotice <phnoticefbguamiegislatura. org>

Bee: Bemadette Meno <guam.avon@gmail.comi=, bill phillips <phillipsguamg@gmail.com>, Elaine Tajalle
<atajalle@guamiegislature.org>, Jennifer Louise Culla <jennifer.lj.dulla@gmail.com>, mary louise wheeler
<miwheeler2000@yahoo.com>, Mary Maravila <marymaravilla13@gmail.com>, "Rory 1. Respicio”
<roryforguam@gmail.com=, Tyrone Taitano <tjtaitano@cs.com>, "Vince P. Amola™ <warmiola1@gmail.com>

July 30, 2013

M RAND
To: All Media

From: Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Subject: 2" Notice of Public Hearing —Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hifa Adai! Please be advised that the Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian
Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing

on Thursday, August 1, 2013, beginning at 8:30 A.M., in the Legislature’s Public Hearing
Room.

8:30 A.M.

. Bill No. 155-32 {COR} - “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF
GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE
OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE
BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.” - Sponsored by R.J. Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.].
Cruz, T.R. Muna Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr., A A, Yamashita, Ph.D., V.A. Ada

hlips #mal google comfras i 1/70ui= 28 D36 20 3adBidona pid s oarch sentlmse = 14020422 14bbS4fe 172
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For copies of the aforementioned bill, please visit the Guam Legislature’s website
at www.guamlegisiature.com.  Testimony should be addressed to Senator Rory J.
Respicio, Chairperson, and may be submitted via hand-delivery/mail to our office or our
mailbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagéatfia, Guam 96910; via
e-mail tocor@guamlegislature.org; or via facsimile to (671) 472-3547.  Individuals
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services shall contact and submit
their request to Elaine Tajalle at 472-7679.

e

Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio

Chairperson, Committee on Rules;

Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs;

Human & Natural Resources; and Election Reform
| Mina'Trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan

155 Hesler Place, Ste. 302

Hagatna, Guam 96810

Pheone: (671} 472-7679

Fax: {671} 472-3547

5y 2013.07.30_Memo To All Media_RE-2013.08.01 PH Notice 2nd.pdf
" 467K
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July 30, 20153

MEMORANDUM

Tew

Fromu Majority Leader Rory J. R%pic)i/o—”/z/@

All Media

e

Subject: 2~ Notice of Public Hearing -Thursday, August 1, 2013

Hiifa Adail Please be advised that the Comunittee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Atfairs,
IHuman & Natural Resources; & Election Reform will be conducting a Public Hearing on Thursday,
August 1, 2013, beginning at 3:30 A.M,, in the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

8:30 AM,

Bill No. 15332 (COR) - “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS QF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND 1T
LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING,
REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 15 AN IMPORTANT
COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA. - Sponsored by R.J. Respicio, T.C.
Ada, B.J. Cruz, T.R. Muna Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez [r., A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D, V.A. Ada

For copies of the aforementioned bill, please visit the Guam Legislature’s  website
at wisy gunmiegislaiwe.com,  Testimony  should be addressed to Senator Rory ] Respicio,
Chairperson, and may be submitted via hand-delivery/mail to our office or our mailbox at the Main
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatia, Guam 96910, via e-mail togoriguamieyisintoe org:
or via facsimile to (671} 472-3547 . Individuals requiring special accommaodations, auxiliary aids, or
services shalf contact and submit their request to Elaine Tajalie at 472-7679,

155 Hesler Place « Haglhtita, Guam 96910 » (671)472-7679 » Fax: (671}472-3547 » roryforguamegmail.com
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July 26, 2013

YIA E-MATL
hemv taitanoliloruan, ooy

Mr. Henry Taitano

Administrator

Guarm Economic Development Authority
590 5. Marine Corps. Dr.

Suite 511 GITC Building

Tamuning, Guam 96913

SUBJIECT: _ Naotice of Public Hearing: Thursday, August 1, 2013, 8:30 A. M.,

Dear Mr. Taitano:

Hafa adai! Please be advised that in my capacity as the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules; Federal,
Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform, 1 will be conducting a
Public Hearing on Thursday, August 1, 2013, 8:30 AM. in the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. The itemn
on the agenda is Bill Ne. 155-32 (COR}, “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH
THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY {(GEDA), RELATIVE
TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA,
IN CONTUNCTION WITH THE GUAM FRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING
AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH (S AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.Y

Finvite you to appear before this committee and provide testimony on Bill Ne. 155-32 (COR}. Please feel free
to extend this invitation to other interested members of our community. Testimony should be addressed to
Majority Leader Rory |. Respicio, Chairperson, Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Affairs,
Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform, and may be hand-delivered or mailed to my office at 155
Hesler Place, Hugdtiia, Guam 96910; e-mailed o ppréguamieyisininreory, or faxed to (871} 4723547
Individuals requiring spectal accommodations, auxiliary aids, or service may contact and submit their
request to Elaine Tajalle at my office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any questions or concerns. | look forward to your
attendance and participation,

Very truly yours,

Rory ]. Respicio

155 Hoster Place » Hagataa, Guam 96910 » (6714727679 » Fax: (67 11472-3547 + roryforguamé@gmail.com
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VIA E-MAJIL,
{oufeia bankafruam.com

Ms. Lou Leon Guerrera
President

Head Quarters

Bank of Guam

£.0. Box BW

Hagatna, GU 96932

SUBIECT: _ Natice of Public Hearing: Thursday, August 1, 2013, 8:30 A M.
Dear Ms. Leon Guerrero:

Hafa adai! Please be advised that in my capacity as the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules; Federal,
Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform, [ will be conducting a
Public Hearing on Thursday, August 1, 2013, 8:30 AM. in the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room, The
item on the agenda is Bill No. 155-32 {COR), “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN
GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY {GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM
LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST,
TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 15
AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.”

[ invite you to appear before this committee and provide testimony on Bill No. 155-32 (COR). Please feel
free to extend this invitation to other interested members of our community. Testimony should be
addressed to Majority Leader Rory [ Respicio, Chairperson, Committee on Rules; Federal, Toreign &
Micronestan Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Flection Reform, and may be hand-delivered or
mailed to my office at 155 Hesler Place, Hagit#ia, Guam 96910, e-mailed to cor@guamiegisiature org or
faxed to (671) 472-3547. Individuals requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or service may
contact and submit their request to Elaine Tajalle at my office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any questions or concerns. { look torward to your
attendance and participation.

Very truly yours,

#

f 5;5324‘4 il $pites
Rory 1. Respicio

153 Hesler Place » Hagdifia, Guam 96910 « {(671)4720-7679 « Fax: (67 1)472-3547 » roryforguam@gmail.com
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V1A E-MAIL
Jgpreservationlenam. net

Mr. Joseph Quinata
Chief Program Officer
Guam Preservation Trust
P.O. Box 3036

Hagatna, GLT 96932

SUBJECT; Notice of Public Hearing: Thursday, August 1, 2013, 8:30 A. M,

Prear Mr. Quinata:

Hafa adai! Please be advised that in my capacity as the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules; Federal,
Foreign & Micronesian Affairs, Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform, { will be conducting a
Public Hearing on Thugsday, August 1, 2013, 8:30 A M. in the Legistature’s Public Hearing Room, The item
on the agenda is Bill Nuo, 155-32 (COR), “AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OFf THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AND | LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH
THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY {GEDAY, RELATIVE
TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA,
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING
AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 15 AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.”

Finvite you to appear before this committee and provide testimony on Bill No. 155-32 (COR). Please feel free
to extend this invitation to other interested members of our community, Testimony should be addressed to
Majority Leader Rory J. Respicio, Chairperson, Committee on Rules; Federal, Foreign & Micronesian Atfairs,
Human & Natural Resources; & Election Reform, and may be hand-delivered or mailed to my office at 155
Hesler Place, Hagdbia, Guam 96910; e-mailed o cor@guamiegisiature.org; or faxed to {671) 47235347,
Individuals requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or service may contact and submit their
request ko Elaine Tajalle at my office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any questions or concerns, | look forward to your
attendance and participation.

Very truly yours,

A} ~ Fi .
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Rory J. Respicio

155 Hesler Place » Hagfeaa, Gaam 96910 » (6714727679 » Fax: (671347 2-1347 » roryforguam@gimail.com
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July 29, 2013

The Honorable Joaquin C. Arriola
Speaker of the 9% and 10t Guam Legislatures

Hafa Adai Speaker Arriota:

Greetings from the 3274 Guam Legislature. As you know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“temporary,” rented location since 1991, The Legislature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legislature. This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to its original condition, and modified to function as a modern office building.
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historie Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and [ am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories relative to the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government.

Mr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 9% and 10th terms, [ am proud to inform you that plans are
underway to restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its original purpose, while also modifying it to meet
the needs and requirements of a Z1+ century office building.

PPlans for the restoration and modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. It is
in this regard that I invite you to participate and testify on Bili No. 155-32 {COR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience.

" AN ACT TO ACCEFT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND 1 LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WIiTH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCFION OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 15 AN
IMPORFANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.”

The hearing will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legisiature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. T look forward to your presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. Si Yu os Ma dse.

Very truly yours,
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Rory J. Respicio
Majority Leader
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Astachment. Bill No. 155-32 (COR)

55 Hester Place » Hagdena, Guam 9686 « (671)472-7679 « Fax: {(6711472-3547 » roryforguam@email.cem
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July 29, 2013

The Honorabie Joe T. San Agustin
Speaker of the 20th, 21, and 227 Guam Legislatures

Hafu Adai Speaker San Agustin:

Greetings from the 32m Guam Legislature. As you know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“ternporary,” rented location since 1991. The Legislature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legislature. This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to its original condition, and modified to function as a modern office building,
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and [ am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories relative to the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government.

Mr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 20th, 21st, and 22 terms, [ am proud to inform you that plans are
underway to restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its original purpose, while also modifying it to meet
the needs and requirements of a 21t century office building,.

Plans for the restoration and modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. It is
in this regard that I invite you to participate and testify on Bill No. 153-32 {(COR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience.,

AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA) ; RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION O¥F THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNEZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN
IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.”

The hearing will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. [ look forward to your presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. 57 Yu oy My 'dse.
Very truly yours,
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Rory I. Respicio

Majority Leader
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Attachment: Bifl No. 155-32 (COR)

155 Hesler Place « Hagieiia, Guam 96916 = (67134727679 » Fax: (6713472-3347 « roryferguam@@gmail.com
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July 29, 2013

The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat
Speaker of the 29t (2rd half), 30%, 31%, and 3274 Guam Legislatures

Hufa Adai Speaker Won Pat:

Greetings from the 32 Guam Legislature. As you know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“temporary,” rented location since 1991, The Legislature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legislature. This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to its original condition, and modified to function as a modern office building.
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our politica heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and I am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories relative to the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government.

Madame Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 29% (2r¢ half), 30%, 31%, and 32 terms, [ am proud to inform
you that pians are underway to restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its original purpose, while also
modifying it to meet the needs and requirements of a 213 century office building.

Plans for the restoration and modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. 1t is
in this regard that [ invite you to participate and testify on Bill No. 155-32 (COR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience.

"AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN
IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALEZATION OF HAGATNA.”

The hearing will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Madame Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. I look forward to your presence, your wisdom,
and your participation, Si Yu'os Mu 'dse.

Vc,ry truly yours,

iJ Mﬁsz i{f sy

Rory J. Respicio

Majority Leader
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Attachment: Bilf No. 155-32 (COR)

155 Hester Place « Hagiria, Guam 96910 » (671347 2-7679 = Fax: (6713472-3347 » roryforguam@gmail.com
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Judy 29, 2013

The Honerable Vieende C. Pangelinan
Speaker of the 274 Guam Legislature

Hafa Adai Speaker Pangelinan:

Greetings from the 327 Guam Legislalure. As vou know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“ternporary,” rented location since 1991 The Legisiature had to move due 1o the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the peopie of Guam on the fourth
anriversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legisiature. This importani bullding has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be resiored to its original condifion, and modified to function as a modern office building.
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political herftage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and T am certain that vou and your colleagues share
many memories relative to the original building, in which you played 2 major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government,

Mr, Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 27" term, 1 am proud to inform you that plans are underway to
restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its original purpose, while also modifving it to meet the needs and
requirements of a 214 eentury office building.

Plans for the restoration and modification have been finalized, and {imancing is on the verge of being confirmed. Tt is
in this regard that | invite you to pariicipate and testify on Bill No. 155-32 {COR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your conventence,

TAN AUT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND T LIFIFSLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICK OF THE CUAM
BCONCMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY {CEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCYURE, WHICH IS AN
BAPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA ™

The hearing will be held at 8:30 am. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. I look forward to vour presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. 8% Yu 'os Ma ‘dse

Very truly yours,
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Rory J. Respicio
Majority Leader
Chairperson, Commiittee on Rules

Attachment: Bl No. 13332 1COR)
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July 29, 2013

The t{onorable Mark Forbes
Speaker of the 28% and 29t (Ist half) Guam Legislatures

Hafu Adai Speaker Forbes:

Greetings from the 32" Guam legislature. As you know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“temporary,” rented location since 1991. The Legislature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been buiit by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legislature. This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to its original condition, and modified to function as a modern office building.
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and [ am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories relative to the original building, in which you played a major rele as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government.

Mr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 28t and 29t (15 half) terms, | am proud to inform yon that plans
are underway to restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its ariginal purpose, while also modifying it to
meet the needs and requirements of a 215 century office building,

Plans for the resteration and modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. it is
in this regard that [ invite you to participate and testify on Bill No. 155-32 (COR) a eopy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience.

AN ACT FTO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND 1 LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEE)A), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCHON OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCHON WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN
IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.”

The hearing will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great istand. I ook forward to your presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. 57 Yu'os Ma 'dse.

Very truly yours,
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Rory J. Respicio
Majority l.eader
Chairperson, Commitiee on Rules

Aftachment: 8i No, 135-32 ¢COR)
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Tuly 29, 2013

The Honorable Carl T.C. Gutierrez
Speaker of the 17% and 18" Guam Legislatures

Hafz Adai Speaker Gutierrez:

Greetings from the 327 Guam Legislature. As you know, the Guam legislature has been operating from a
“temyporary,” rented location since 1991, The Legislature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building” which bad been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legislature. This important building has been waiting
for mere than 20 years 1o be restored o its original condition, and modified to function as a modern office b&iiding.
The Guam Congress Building is Hsted in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and  am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories relative ko the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
brarnch of our government.

Mr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legisiature for its 17! and 18th terms, I am proud to inform you that plans are
underway to restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its otiginal purpose, while also modifying it to meet
the needs and requirements of a 21# century office building.

Plans for the restoration and modification have been fimalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. [t is
in this regard that T invite you to participate and festify on Bill Ne. 155-32 {COR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience,

AN AUT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED ACREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND [ LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (i}fﬁi}zx}, RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING N HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCIION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH 5 AN
IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA”

The hearing will be held at 830 am. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. I look forward to your presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. Si Yu'as Ma dse,
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Rory J. Respicio

Majority Leader
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Attachment; 7] No. 13532 (COR)
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July 29,2013

The Honorable Don Parkinson
Speaker of the 23+ Guam Legislature

Hafe Adui Speaker Parkinson:

Greetings from the 32" Guam Legislature. As you know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“temporary,” vented location since 1991, The Legislature had to move due o the condltion of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, Tuly 21, 1948, for cur Territorial Legislature. This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to s original condition, and modified o function as a modern office building.
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that stracture, and I am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories refative to the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government.

Mr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 234 term, [ am proud to inform you that plans are underway to
restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its original purpose, while also modifying it to meet the needs and
requirements of a 215 century office building,

Plans for the restoration arnd modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. It is
in this regard that [ invite you to participate and testily on Bill No. 155-32 (COR} a copy of the Bill is attached for
yOur convenience.

AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESIATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
BECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY {(}’I’Ei}A}, RELATIVE TC FINANUING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERMZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE BXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN
IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA”

The hearing will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. [ look forward to your presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. 87 Yu’'os M dse.
\e’er} trufy }eurs
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Rv;;ry J. iéies;ucm

Majority Leader
Chairpersan, Committee on Rules

Attachment, Bl No. 735321008
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July 29, 2013

The Honorable Franklin LA, Quitugua
Speaker of the 19 Guam Legislature

Hafa Adai Speaker Quitupua:

Greetings from the 32% Guam Legislature. As you know, the Guam Legislature has been operating from a
“temporary,” rented location since 1991, The Legislature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legisiature. This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to its original condition, and modified to function as a moden office building.
The Guam Congress Building is fisted in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
tor our political heritage.

Many actions of historie significance took place in that skracture, and [ am certain that you and your colleagues share
many memories relative to the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of our government,

MTr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 19th term, {am proud to inform you that plans are underway to
restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its eriginal purpose, while also modifying it to meet the needs and
requirements of a 21% century office building,

Plans for the restoration and modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. Itis
in this regard that I invite you to participate and testify on Bill No. 155-32 {{OR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience,

"AN ACT TO ACCEPT ANTY APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESEATURAN GUAHAN, WETH THE ASSISTANCE ANDY ADVICE OF THE GUAM
BCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TC FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
HISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATRA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE BEXISTING STRUCTLURE, WHICH 1S AN
IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.”

The hearing will be held ab 820 a.o. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legislature’s Poblic Hearing Room. Please
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island, 1 look forward to your presence, your wisdom, and
your participation. S Yu'os Mu dse,

Very truly yours,
£ i
;55 Latey ] it

Rory J. Respicio
Majority Leader
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Avachment: 8ill No. 135-32 (COR)
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The Honerable Thomas Tanaka
Speaker of the 15 and 16% Guam Legislatures

Hafa Adai Speaker Tanaka:

Greetings from the 32 Guam lLegislature. As you know, the Guam bLegislature has been operating from a
“temporary,” rented location since 1991, The Legistature had to move due to the condition of the original “Guam
Congress Building,” which had been built by the Navy and turned over to the people of Guam on the fourth
anniversary of Liberation Day, July 21, 1948, for our Territorial Legrislature, This important building has been waiting
for more than 20 years to be restored to its original condition, and medified to function as a modern office building.
The Guam Congress Building is listed in the National Register of Historic Places, and serves as a premier resource
for our political heritage.

Many actions of historic significance took place in that structure, and [ am certain that you and your colleagues share
manty memories relative to the original building, in which you played a major role as Speaker for the legislative
branch of cur government.

Mr. Speaker, as the leader of our Legislature for its 15% and 16th terms, | am proud to inform you that plans are
underway to restore the original Guam Legislature Building to its original purpose, while also modifying it to meet
the needs and reguirements of a 215 centuty office building,

Plans for the restoration and modification have been finalized, and financing is on the verge of being confirmed. It is
in this regard that 1 invite you to participate and testify on Bill No. 155-32 {COR) a copy of the Bill is attached for
your convenience,

AN ACT TOQ ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEERN
THE BANK OF GIJAM AMD [ LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE
FHSTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDMNG IN HAGATNA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING ANDY RESTORING THE BXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN
BAPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATR A

The hearing will be held at 8:3¢ a.m. on Thursday, August 1, 2013, at the Legistature’s Public Hearing Room, Ilease
join us Mr. Speaker, as we continue to advance our great island. § ook forward to your presence, your wisidom, and
your participation. 57 Yir'os Ma dse.

Very truly yours,

Rory [I. Respicio
Majority Leader
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Astachment: B No. [55-32 @70OR)
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WEDNESDAY, 24 JUL 2013 03:00AM BY LOUELLA LOBHNIO | VARETY NBENS STAFF HITS: 111 i

ABIPARTISAN group of seven lawmakers has introduced Bill No. 155 which would finance the reconstruction of the historic
Guam | egisiature Building in Hagdifia,

Sen. Rory Respicio, the rules committee chairman, said the projectis moving forward, in conjunction with the Guam
Preservation Trust{GPT). to include modaemizing, refurbishing and restoring the original home of Guam’s Legislalure.
Additional construction is also required.

“Originally knowr as the ‘Guam Congress Building, this reconstruction i3 an important component of the revitalization of our
capilol, and will aliow most of the Legislature’s funclions and offices to return o their original home,” Respicio said.

The U.8. Naw consfructed the Guam Legisliature Building after World War Il and it was presented to the people of Guam by
Hear &lm. Charles A Pownall, Naval governor of Guam, on the fourth anniversary of the liberation of Guam, July 21, 1348,

The higloric building was the sife of the famous “walkout” by the Guam Congress, on March 12, 1849, led by Assemblyman
Carlos P. Tailano and Assembly Speaker Anlonio Won FPal, in protest of the naval government's adminisiration.

The watkout ted to the U.8. Congrass implementing the Organic Act to provide U.5. citizens hip for Chamorros. Both Taitano and
Won Pat served as Speaker of the Guam Legisilature,

The National Register of Historic Places added the Guam Legislalure Building v theirlision Feb. 1, 2007, based on the
significance of s association with polifical events that changed the status of the Chamonro people.

Regpicio said the Legistature’s location and reconstruction {across from the Dulce Nombre de Marla Cathedral-Basilica, the
pngeing Guam Museum orojsct, and the Plaza de Espafia) coincides with planned and ongoing projects thati all servwe as key
slements in Hagatiia's revitalization.

Financing for the reconsfruciion and resioration of the historic building is provided by fhe GPT. The Bank of Guam iz financing
the modarnization and additional construction. The Guam Economic Dewelopmant Authorityis also inwlved with the project.
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Raostore it with care

FRIGAY, 02 AUG 2013 03:30AM VARIETY NEWS STAFE HITS: 1120
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WE'VE been watching the controversy devaioping over Bill 155 with interest. What seemed ke a faldy non-coniroversial piece
of legislation - approving a $4 million loan for the purpose of restaring the old Legislature bullding — has become a bit
contentious since freshrman Sen. Mike Limbaco went before the Rotary Club of Tumon Bay and urged his audience fo oppose
the bifl.

Wa actually support this bill, and think the sanalor may have cverreached just a bitin calling the ptanned renovation an
extravagant “palace.” & certainlyis & much more modest proposal than the high-rise building once propesed for that site. That
would have been a fancy edtravagance, but it fortunately never got off the ground.

Now, with @ new museum under consfruciion, major improvement in downtown Hagatha is happening and a resioration of the
Legistature building, which was placed on the National Register of Historic Places in 2007, is called for. From whatwe've seen,
the proposat for the restoration o be financed through Bitl 155 is reasonable and faidy modest Twould pufthe old session hall
back in useable condition and renovate the offices, plus add aboul 8 500 square feet fo the back of the building for upgraded
mechanicals and addifional office spats. We think that is #ne and affordable when compared to what the Legislature currenily
spends to rentclearly inadequale space over on Hessler Street.

Faliowing Sen. Limiaco’s Rotary speech, Vince Arricla, the executive director of the Guam Legislaiure, issued a response
contending the proposed plan ~ including debt senvice on the loan, would actually save the taxpayers some money, "Currendy,
the Legrsiature spends $44.000 per month on rentand utlities for the existing legialative building,” Arricla said in a statement,
adding: "The monthiy payment for the renovation of the historical building wilt be no more than $25,000 and we will see
sighificant savings in utiliies due o the energy-efficient elements being putinto place during the renovations,”

Whether or notthose savings materialize, the community will gain immensely justfrom having the historic building restored

and put back into use. Sessions of the then 21-member Legisiature used to be easyand fun to watch, with a balcony that wasg
part of the halt, Offices for the senators were small and cramped, bui under the new plan a litte over half of the senalors wilt still
need othar space, Perhaps some will even work out of their homes,

fn any case, the building will be something of which the public and visiors alike will be proud, Across from the Duice Nombre
de Maria Cathedral-Basiiice and the new museum, the peaple of Guam will have a tegislative facility of which they can be
proud. The jokes aboutthe House on Hessler will fade, We think Bill 155 should pass.
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Limtiaco hits Congress building renovation

THURSDAY, G1 AUG 2013 03:00AM BY LOUHLA LOSINIO | VARIETY NEWS STAFF HITS: 227 _ _ B
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SEN. Mike Limtiaco is opposed o Bill 155, which seeks to expand the historic Guam
Congress Building to house certain sections of the Legislature’s central operalions, as
well as sernve as new office space for the leaders ofthe Legislature.

In a meeting with the Rotary Ciuh of Tumon Bay vesterday, Limtiaco called on Rotarians
{0 support the defeat of Bill 155, introduced by Sen. Rory Respicio.

“Bill 155 looks to further expand the historic Guam Legisiature Building to an additional
8,200 square feet- building a lavish palace for our senators to reside in. We cannot
lose focus on our prionties and Bill 155 does just that - ignoring the needs of and
failing to prioritize education, public safety and health care. | oppose this bili and |
encourage you to do so as well and voice your opinion at the public hearing this
Thursday,” Limtiaco told the Rotarians.

Sen. Mike Limtiaco is opposed to
Bill 155, which seeks to expand
the historic Guam Congress

"Bills such as Bill 155 further highlights our lack of focusing our taxdollars on prionties
and iHustrates the need for political reform, and so | continue mywork on term limits, a
part-time Legislature, and additional political reform,” the senator added.

Building to house certain sections
of the Legistature’s centratl
operations. Variety file photo

Limtiaco said focusing resources on education, public safety, and health care should
be the prionty not building “a patace” for the Legislature. Based on the budget hearings, Limtiaco said there are other areas
within governmentin need ofresources.

For instance, Limtiaco cited the recent budget hearing for the Guam Department of Education during which GDOE
Superintendent Jon Femandez underscored the need for 64 additional teachers.

“On a pubkic safety standpoint, we could increase the budgets of the Guam Police Department or Guam Fire Departmentby 13
percent each which could fund additional police officers and emergency medical technicians. Or we could increase the funds
for the Department of Comrections by 20 percent to fund corrections officers or the Attomey General’s Office by 40 percent to fund
legal professionals and reduce the case load to more practical ratios,” Limtiaco said.

Save

But Vincent P. Arriola, executive director of the 32nd Guam Legislature, said the renovation of the Guam Congress Building will
actually save taxpayers money every year.

“Currently, the Legislature spends $40,000 per month on rent and utilities for the exdsting legislative building, The monthly
payment for the renovation of the historical building wili be ne more than $25,000 and we will see significant savings in utilities

due to the energy-efficient elements being putinto place during the renovations,” Arriola said.

“Not only will we realize more than $100,0C0 annually in savings, but it will bring back an important part of the Chamorro
heritage,” he added.

The National Register of Historic Places added the Guam Legislature Building to their list on Feb. 1, 2007, based on the



significance of its association with politcal events thai changed the staius of the Chamorro people,

“For Sen. Limtiace to imply that the renovation of the Guam Congress Building is an exravagant palace is an insult to the great
teaders of our island’s history who walked those hallowed halls and created laws that helped define who we are today. | am
sure that former speakers such as Antonio B. Won Pat, Carlos Taltano, Jeaguin Arriola, Thomas Tanaka, Franklin Quiugua,
Joe T. San Agustin, Joseph Ada, Cart Gutierrez. Anfonio Unpingco and other fine fegislators never feit that this historical
building was a palace.” Limiiaco said.

“linvite Sen. Limfiaco to aclually take a lgok atthe renderings of the renovations and he will see that the wark being done wiil
simply bring the building back fo its original siate white making it functional for foday's purposes. Also, the Legislature’s bi-
partis an effert io reconstruct tis part of our higlory coincides with planned and ongoing projects that all serve as key elements
in our capiol city's revitalizmation, such as the ongolng Guam Museum project which is located direclly across the streetfrom the
Guam Congress Buildinrg,” Arricla added.
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Restoration of former Legisiature building supported

FRIDAY , 2 AUKG 2013 03:30AM BY LOUELLA LOSHNIO IVARETY NEWS STAFF HITS: 1188 @
LR
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FORMER Speakers of past Guam Legislatures joined other members of the community
yesterdayin supporting Bill No. 165-32 {COR) which would restore the historic Guam
Legisiature Building in Hagatia.

Bill 158, infroduced by Sen. Rory J. Respicio, seeks o finance the additional
renovations for the historc Guam Legisiature Bullding through a $4 miltion foan with the
Bank of Guam.

During yesterdays public hearing, Bill 155 received support from former Speakers such
as Joaguin C. Arriola, Tomas V.C. Tanaka, and Joe 7. San Agustin.

“Kwas an honor to hear from these grealleaders and to listen as theyreminisced about
the history of that building and how importantitis to the legacy of our island,” Respicio
said.

Sen. Rory J. Respitio introduced
Bill 155, which seeks to finance
the additional renovations for the
historic Guarn Legislature Building
through a 54 million toan with the
Bank of Guam. Variety fite photo

The reconstruction, he added, is an im portant component of the revitalization of the
island’s capita! city and will allow mostof the Legislature's funclions and offces fo
returmn fo their griginal home,

The Legisiature submitted a grant application fo the Guam Preservation Trustin 2008 1o renovate and rehabllitate the Guam
Legislature Building, Subsequently, the board of direciors of the rusi approved a $3 million grant and initisl work and planning
began on the project

The bill seeks to approve the terms and condiions for the financing of the remaining renovations.

The Bank of Guam has committed to providing the $4 million loan for the project,

in his written testimony, GEDA administrator Henry Taitano said the interesi rate negolizted with the Bank of Guam is 1.25
percent ovar the Wall Street Journal prime rate, which on April 23 this vesr was 3.25 percent. This, Taltano said, has resulted in
a fending rate of just 4.5 percent — the bestinterest rate ever offered on a governmentloan,

He said GEDAs pleased that the reconstruction of the historic Guam Legistature building is a companion deveiopment
augmenting ongoing efforts atthe Plaza de Espana and the construction of the Guam mus eum thus further bringing to
realizalion the revialimtion of Hagalfia.”

Opposed

Meanwhile, Sen. Michael Limfiaco reiterated his position on the reconstruction of the historic Guam Legisiature Building in

Hagdtia, saying the 34 million earmarked for the expansion should be focused on the priorites of the gowernment such as
education, public safety and public health.

He also said the debt sendce for the project will cost 525,306 per month, provided interestrates don'trise.



B

With monthiy rental for the current Guam Legislature Building selat $21,000 per month, Limtizeo said an addifional $4,306
more would be needed per month to finance justihe additional $4 miliion of borrowing.

In a statement sent to the media, Limtiaco said the assumption of savings is predicated on energy efficiencies that may or may
not be realized.

“We would never assume that the leaders of today need any more than what the leaders of the pasineeded. Reslorng the
original footprint is adequate we don't nesd to spend money to expand the building,” Limtiaco said.

However, In written testimony sent by Legislative Executive Dirsclor Vincent P, Arriola, he testified that the project will save the
people of Guam more than $100,000 annually.

Addressing the senaiors, Arriola said the project will not only generate savings every year, but aise bring back an impottani pani
of the Chamorro herilage.

*Great leaders in our island's history walked those hallowed halls and created laws that heiped define who we are loday. Upon
your approval of this financing proposal and finatization ofloan documents the trustwill letthe projectout for bid, sefecta
sonfractor, and we can then begin the very importantiask of restoring a major part of our history, our culture, and this
Legisiature’s legacy,” Arriola said.
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| The Postal Serdce has beenpaying a

| $18,000 monthly rental fse (o the Lagislatue
gince the law creating the fund was passed in
April 2008. By law, thal money is setaside in

- a separate account and can't be used, except
| for the renovation.

The Hagatha post office, the old Legislature
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Sen. Rory Respido, D-Agana Heights, [ast
week infroduced Bill 158 and alms to hosta
nublic hearing an renavating the okl building in
the coming weeks, He's irying to get B bill on
e Augost session calendar.
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Session lertatively is scheduled to begin Aug.
12 and is expected {o run through Auwg. 26.
The primary focus will be on the government of
Guam's fiscal 2014 bixigst

Loan for funding

Bifl 155 would approve a $4 million loan from
the Bank of Guam, repayable In 20 years, with
intarest rate adjustiments every 5 years., t's the
second part of a $7 million project 1o restors
whaat was kriown as the Guam Corngress
Buikitng. The building in 2007 wa$s added o the National Register of
Historlc Places.
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¥s beon 22 years since fawmakers moved into their current facility
and started renling office space inwhat -~ at fie time — was billed as
a empomany” move, The rove was extended after plans to construct
a new Lagishature huikling were scrapped as too extravagant and
costly, according to Pacific Dally News files.

The rast of the fuxding for the project will come from the Guam

Preservation Trust, which is funded by fees coliected from goverrment

butlding permits, The loan is necessary because the Preservation
Trusi will pay to restore the buikding inlts origiral footpdrd, but not for
the addittional wing and office space,

The Legislatue would repay the loan using the rent it currendly collecis
from the LS. Postal Senvice and the money It saves by relocating
lagislative offices.

The Legislature currenitly pays $21,000 per month for the facility it
rents in Hagata and an additional $17.070 per month on office
space for the senalors not housed in the bullding.
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Bill would fund restoration of historic Legislature building
 Witten by Mark-Alexander Pieper Pacific Daily News
S Jul 22, 2013 guampdn.com

The Guam Legisiature is readying to renovate and Féﬁ;im te its h%-s’ésf‘ic Hagatfia home.

-:.;"_sen Rory Res;}ic;e ;ntreduc&d Bl 155, wh ch would. approve a five-year, $4 million loan from the
. ;" Bank of Guamto expaﬁd the northern wing of the historic site and build a second floor.

N The fioor will house offices for the speaker, vice speaker, legislative secretary, majority leader
o and commi ttee on ruiﬁs cha rman.

Its tha second part af a$7 m%% ion project to restore what was then known as the "Guam
- Congress Building."

: ,'  The rest of the funding wilt come from the Guam Preservation Trust. The trust is a local
- govermnment trust that is funded by fees coltected from government building permits. The building
- -1in 2007 was added to the National Register of Historic Places.

“The project is expected to take 18 months to complete once it begins, according to the loan
e ragtéement,

The loan is necessary because the preservation trust will pay to restore the building in its original
o :footprmt but not for the additional wing and office space.

it's been 22 years since lawmakers moved into their current facility and started renting office

space in what at the time was billed as a "ternporary” move, which was extended after plans to

construct a new Legislature building were scrapped as too extravagant and costly, according to
- Pacific Daily News files.

"This project is moving forward, in conjunction with the Guam Preservation Trust (GPT), to
include modernizing, refurbishing and restoring the original home of Guam's Legisiature,” said
Respicio, the Legislature's majority leader and committee on rules chairman.

“This reconstruction is an important compaonent of the revitalization of our capitol city, and will
allow most of the Legislature's functions and offices to return to their original home.”

The loan

The Bank of Guam on May 28 made an offer to finance the project. The bank will charge a
vatiable interest rate of 1,25-percent above the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with 2 minimum
rate of 4.5 percent, during the 18-month reconstruction period.

Once reconstruction is complete, the rate will be fixed at 1.25-percent above the Wall Street
Prime Rate with a minimum rate of 4.5 percent.

Plans for the renovation project already are complete, said legislative Executive Director Vince
Artiola.

w4 Lirmpen, eovvapnsipbos, di/ar clePAID = 2013307220001 V2
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Arriola said once they have the money, the preservation trust wili put the renovation project up for
bid. A winning contractor should then be selected within 45 days and the project can begin.

Paying it off

The Legisiature would repay the loan over five years using the rent it currently collects from the
U.S. Postal Service and the money it saves by relocating legislative offices.

The Hagatfia post office, the old Legislature building and the Plaza de Espafia all are under the
Legisiature's control.

The Postal Service has been paying a $16,000 monthly rental fee to the Legisiature since the
taw creating the fund was passed in April 2008,

By law, that money is set aside in a separate account and cannot be used, except for the
renovation, Arriola said.

The Legislature has banked about $974,070 in Postal Service rent, he said.

Once renovation is complete, the building the Guam Legislature is now using will be converted to
house additional office space for senators so they no longer need to rent elsewhere. It also will
house legislative staff.

The building costs $21,000 per month to rent, according to the Legislature's website. The
legislature spends at least an additional $17,070 per month on office space for the senators not
housed in the building.

Speaker Judith Won Pat, Vice Speaker Benjamin Cruz, Respicio and Sens. Frank Aguon and
Tina Mufia Barnes have their offices located inside the main faciiity.

Information about the monthly rental costs for the offices of Sens. Michael Limtiaco and Mike San
Nicolas are not listed on the Legislature's website.

www sampdn comvapps/pbos, dacticleTAID =201 3307220001
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SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO
MA](}RI’IY LEADER

I Ming trentai Daos na Fibeslaruran Guihan
,/ CTHIRTY-SECOND GuaM LEGISLATURE

Cuomtrar ik on Ruses; Pevesag, Forsion & MicronEsian z‘twmas, i
Humay s Nazunas R ESOURCES; ARD BLECTION REFORM E

PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, August1, 2013 » 8:30 AM
Legislature’s Public Hearing Room * Hagditfia, Gunam

AGENDA

[ Call to Order

1. Annocuncements
II1. Item for Public Consideration

1. Bill No, 155-32 (COR) ~ “An act to accept and approve the terms and conditions of
the appended agreement between the Bank of Guam and I Liheslaturan Gudhan,
with the assistance and advice of the Guam Economic Development Authority
(GEDA), relative to financing the reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature
building in Hagdifia, in conjunction with the Guam Preservation Trust, to include
modernizing, referbishing and restoring the existing structure, which is an
important component of the revitalization of Hngdtiia.” Sponsors ~ Senator Rory J.
Respicio, T.C. Ada, B.J.F. Cruz, TR. Muna Barnes, D.G. Rodriguez Jr, AA,
Yamashita, Ph. D.. V.A. Ada

IV. (losing Remarks
V.  Adjournment

" For copies of the above mentioned bill, please visit the Guem Legislature’s website af wuaw guamiegislatwre.cont. Testimony should be addressed to
Senator Rovy J. Respicio, Chatrperson, and may be submifted vis hard-defivery to our office or our maflbox at the Main Legislahue Building at 155
Hesler Place, Flagatna, Guam 96910, via e-meil to cr@gpuamlepinturecos, or vis facsimile o (671} 472-3547.  Individuals reguiring special
aceommoedations, auxiiary adds, or services shall contact and subumnit theiv request to Elaine Tajalle at our office. For more iformation, please call 472-
479, We look forward to vour attendance snd participation. 5 Yi'os me'dse’|

155 Hesler Place » Hagatfia, Guarn 96910 ¢ {671)472-7679 » Fax: (671)472-3547 » torvferguamegmail.com
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Senator

Rory | Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MasoriTy LEADER

Senator

Thomas C. Ada

VicE CHAIRPERSON
AsSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER

Senator
Vicente {Ben) C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker |

Judith T.P. Won Pat, E4.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, fr.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Beniamin JL.F Cruz
Member

Legislative Secretary
Tina Rose Mufia Bames
Member

Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr
Member

Senalor
Michael FQ. San Nicolas
Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
MinoriTy LEADER

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

‘:}. Mina‘trentar Dos na Liheslaturan Guiahan ¢ The 32nd Guam Legisiature
155 Hesler Place, Hagitan, Guam 96910 e swenegnamiegislatire.com
E-mailsvoryforguam@gnailcon: « Tel: (67 1)472-7679 « Fax: (67 1)472-3547

July 24, 2013

VIA E-MAIL
jolnrigs@hbbmy suanieop

o3

John A. Rios
Director

Bureau of Budget & Management Research
P.O. Box 2950

Hagatita, Guam 96910

AR R

RE: Request for Fiscal Notes— Bill Nos. 152-157(COR)

Hafa Adai Mr. Rios:

Transmitted herewith is a listing of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guéihan’s
most recently introduced bills. Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respectfully request
the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills.

Si Yu'os ma'dse” for your attention to this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

Ay

Senator Thomas C. Ada
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules

Attachments (1)

Ce: Clerk of the Legislature



Eill Nos. Spousor Title
152-32 T R Mufa AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NDS. 146-4, 146-5, 146- 6, 146:«’? AND 146-R7, I'itﬁ
(COR] Barnes THE MUNICIPALITY OF MERIZO FROM SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING ZONE
{R-13 TOCOMMERCIAL Z0NE (C).
AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE RIGHTS OF NURSING MOTHERS AND CHILDREN
RELATIVE TO BREASTFEEDING TO BE KNOWN A5 THE "NAKA YAN PATGON
Aline A ACT BY ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 4B, DIVISION LOF TITLE 19, CUAM CODE
153-32 Yamashita, AMNNOTATED; BY AMENDING SECTION 22107, DIVISION 2, CHAPTER 22 OF
{COR) Ph.iy Bennis G, | TITLE 7, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; BY ARDING A NEW SECTION 80491 OF
Rodrigues,Ir. CHAPTER 80, ARTICLE 2 OF TITLE 9, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; AND, BY
ADDING A NEW SECTION 1036 TO CHAPTER 10 OF TITLE 1, GLIIAM CODE
ANNOTATED.
AN ACT TO ADD NEW §7103{g) OF CHAPTER 7, TITLE 16, GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO EXEMPTING FROM VERICLE REGISTRATION
15432 TR REQUIREMENTS CERTAIN MOTORIZED H’TEQI’I‘Y VEHICLES OPERATED BY
(COR) Muna Barnes, Gi.}é‘s}f? MAYQ&S .i?‘% ACCORDANCE WITH, AND IN FURTHERANCE OF, THEIR
BT. Me Credie ! STATUTORILY PRESCRIBED DUTY T OVERSEE, COORDINATE AND
OTHERWISE UNDERTAKE THE BEAUTIFICATION AND MAINTENANCE OF
THEIR VILLAGES.
R REEPICIG, AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
T.C. ADA, APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BANK OF GUAM AKDI ;
Bl CRUZ, LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE |
155-32 T.R. MUKA GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELGPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE j'{} g
(COR} BARNES, HINANCING THE R‘i?I(“J!':?NSTRﬁC’E.‘IDN OF THE BISTORIC GUAM LEGISLATURE
.4, BUILDING IN HAGATHA, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION
RODRIGUEZAAY | TRUST, TO INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING THE
AMASHITA, Ph.D. | EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT COMPONENT OF THE
YA ADA REVITALIZATION OF HAGATRA,
fudith T. Won
Pat, E4.D, . . .
156-37 BJF. Cruz AT%AC”I‘ T OC}?E&T%{TH{;GU{XM TRADEMARK COMMISSIONFOR THE
(COR} Tina R Muna DEVELGPMENT GF A CULT SR;’%L TSAI}EM}%}EK STATUTE FORTHE
Parmes PROTECTION AND PRESERVATION OF GUAM'S CHAMORRO CULTURAL ARTS
. M.Duenas
157-32 T.C. Ada AN ACT TO ADD A NEW §5404 TO 5 GCA CHAPTERS RELATIVETO THE
(COR) R} Respicio PROCEEDS DERIVED FROM THE DISPOSAL OF EXCESS OR SURPLUS
Bl Crux SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT.




COMMITTEE ON RULES

\ / Mina'trentai Dos na Lileslaturan Guihan » The 32nd Guam Legislature
J 155 Hesler Place, Hagatiia, Guam 96910 e wiww.guamlegislature.com

/ ' E-mail: roryforquam@gmail.com o Tel: (671)472-7679 o Fax: (671)472-3547

Senator

Rory J. Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MAJORITY LEADER

Senator

Thomas C. Ada

VICE CHAIRPERSON
ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER

Senator
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Benjamin J.F. Cruz
Member

Legislative Secretary
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Member

Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.
Member

Senator
Michael EQ. San Nicolas
Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
MINORITY LEADER

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

July 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/L/L/y
Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 155-32(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 155-32(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!

Attachment



[ MINA’'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN -
2013 (FIRST) Regular Session f;‘;

Bill No./$%-32 (COR)

Introduced by: R.J. RESI’ICIOM %

T.C. ADAZ~"
B.J. CRUZ’{}; iy
T.R. MUNA BARNES -
D.G. RODRIGUEZ, W
A.AYAMASHITA, Ph.D.% /5~
V.A. ADA &

AN ACT TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE APPENDED AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE BANK OF GUAM AND I LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN, WITH
THE ASSISTANCE AND ADVICE OF THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GEDA), RELATIVE TO
FINANCING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HISTORIC
GUAM LEGISLATURE BUILDING IN HAGATNA, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST, TO
INCLUDE MODERNIZING, REFURBISHING AND RESTORING
THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, WHICH IS AN IMPORTANT
COMPONENT OF THE REVITALIZATION OF HAGATNA.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

SECTION 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. [ Lileslatura tinds
that the authority to renovate and construct legislative facilities, and
4  fund the renovation and construction of legislative facilities is contained
5 in Title 2, Guam Code Annotated, §1126: Liheng Para Sagan I Liheslaturan

6 Guithan, which reads as follows:

7 “I Liheslaturan Gudhan” shall create, construct, lease or
8 purchase a new building or buildings or refurbish, repair, or
9 renovate the Old Legislative Hall and the Manuel F.L. Guerrero

10 Building for its session hall, public meetings, activities and offices
1
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of its members, their staffs and other legislative employees as
appropriate or for other purposes. . . . The funding for the
construction, purchase, lease or other means of acquisition shall be
by legislative appropriation, funds currently in the budget for |
Liheslatura and appropriated for lease of the buildings in Higatiia
now occupied by [ Liheslatura, grant from the Department of
Administration, grant or loan from any agency or part of the
federal or local government, a loan from a private financial
institution, donations or contributions, an appropriate
combination of said means or by any appropriate means. Leases,
contracts and construction contracts with private entities
authorized by this Section shall be entered into pursuant to the
procurement laws applicable to I Liheslatura.”

SECTION 2. Reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature
building. Pursuant to the adoption of Resolution No. 628-31 (COR) by [
Mina'trentai Uno Na Liheslaturan Gudhan on the 26th of November, 2012,
and under the authority of Title 2, Guam Code Annotated, §1126, the
Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA), on behalf of I
Liheslatura, sought and obtained the financing necessary for the
reconstruction of the historic Guam Legislature building in Hagdtdia, in

the amount of Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000).
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SECTION 3. Adequate office space for I Liheslatura. It is the
intent of I Likeslaturan Gudhan to adequately house certain offices within
the revitalized Guam Legislature Building, including certain sections of
the legislative central operations, as well as offices for the Speaker, Vice
Speaker, Legislative Secretary, Majority Leader, and Committee on
Rules Chairperson, as an integral part of the restoration process. In
order to accomplish this goal, a second (2nd) floor and a wider footprint,
comprising an area of approximately eight thousand two hundred
(8,200) square feet, is proposed to be included in the construction of the
north side wing (hereinafter referred to as the “north wing
modification”), and the Guam Preservation Trust has agreed that the
“north wing modification” can be constructed concurrently with the
reconstruction of the original structure.

SECTION 4. North wing modification. The construction of the
“north wing modification” may be financially supplemented through
space rental savings realized by relocating [ Lihesiatura’s central
operations and Senatorial offices from their existing location, to the
renovated Guam Legislature Building. Such savings, combined with
rental income from other properties managed by [ Lileslatura, as well as
other authorized funding sources, shall supplement the funding needed
for the Guam Legislature Building and provide a permanent home

adequate to meet its needs now and in the future.
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SECTION 5. Historic Guam Legislature Building is a component
of a revitalized Hdgatsia. Built by the United States Navy after World
War 11, the Guam Legislature Building was presented to the people of
Guam by Rear Admiral Charles A. Pownall, Naval Governor of Guam,
on July 21, 1948, four years after the liberation of Guam. Originally
known as the “Guam Congress Building,” this historic structure was
added to the list of the National Register of Historic Places on February
1, 2007. Located across from the Dulce Nombre de Maria Cathedral-Basilica,
the Guam Museum (now under construction), and the Plaza de Espaiia,
the reconstruction of the Guam Legislature Building coinciding with
planned and ongoing projects that will serve to revitalize Guam’s
capitol city of Higatiia.

SECTION 6. Financing Secured for historic Guam Legislature
building. In compliance with [ Likeslatura’s request, GEDA has secured
financing in the amount of up to Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000),
GEDA having been informed on April 23, 2013, that the Bank of Guam
“has approved a credit facility in the amount of $4,000,000.00 in favor of
the Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam for the
reconstruction and the rehabilitation of the Guam Legislature Building,”
the Notice of Provision of Services having been signed by Bank of Guam

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer William D. Leon
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Guerrero, and delivered to GEDA. A copy of the Notice of Provision of
Services is appended to this document and identified as “Attachment 1.”
SECTION 7. Notice of Award. The Notice of Award (RFP 13-002),
dated May 29, 2013, issued by GEDA and signed by Acting GEDA
Administrator Mana Silva Taijeron, indicates that the Bank of Guam was
selected to provide the financing necessary for the reconstruction of the
historic Guam Legislature building in Hagdtiia. A copy of the Notice of
Award is appended to this document and identified as “Attachment 2.”
The Notice of Award includes the following notes:
a. The Bank of Guam has been selected to provide the
financing for the project in the amount of up to Four Million

Dollars ($4,000,000.00);

b.  Closing costs are waived;
C. (Payments shall be) Interest only for eighteen (18) months on
drawdowns;

d.  No collateral relative to the U.S. Postal Service parcel or the
Guam Legislature Building will be necessary;

e.  The Bank of Guam must receive a Pledge and Assignment of
Capitol District Fund and a Pledge of Full Faith and Credit of the
Government of Guam as collateral for the loan.

SECTION 8. Pledge and Assignment of Capitol District Fund. I

Liheslaturan Gudhan and the people of Guam do hereby accept the terms

5
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and conditions described in the Bank of Guam’s Provision of Services
letter RFP 13-002, and do hereby pledge and assign the Capitol District
Fund, as established by 21 GCA §§ 79601 and 79602, to the Bank of
Guam until the full repayment of the Bank of Guam loan by I Liheslatura,
including principal and interest, at which time the assignment shall
cease, and the Capitol District Fund shall revert to I Likeslatura.

SECTION 9. Authorization to Borrow. In accordance with the
conditions set by the Bank of Guam, a pledge of the Full Faith and
Credit of the Government of Guam shall be secured with the
concurrence of I Maga’Lahen Gudhan. Such pledge and concurrence shall
be in the form of I Maga’Lahen’s signature affixed to this Act, thereby
authorizing | Liheslaturan Gudhan, on behalf of the Covernment of
Guam, to borrow the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Bank of Guam upon
the terms and conditions and for the purposes substantially as provided
herein.

SECTION 10. Pledge of Full Faith and Credit of the Government
of Guam. The obligation for repayment of the loan from the Bank of
Guam shall be a General Obligation of the Government of Guam, not
limited in recourse to any Funds or amounts pledged as security for
repayment of the loan and shall be secured by the full faith and credit ot
the Government of Guam, which is pledged for the repayment of the

loan from the Bank of Guam.
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SECTION 11. Execution of Loan. The loan may be entered into,
the Pledge and Assignment of the Capitol District Fund and Note for
repayment of the loan, and a Loan Agreement and other documents as
may be necessary or appropriate to the making of the loan may be
entered into by the Speaker of [ Liheslaturan Gudhan, with the
concurrence in writing of [ MagaLahen Gudhan.

SECTION 12. Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Notwithstanding
any substantive or procedural provision of Chapter 6 of Title 5, Guam
Code Annotated, the Government of Guam shall not be entitled to
immunity from any suit or action in contract on any indebtedness
authorized hereby. For the purposes of this provision only, immunity is
waived as to the award of attorney fees in connection with any suit
brought to enforce any right or obligation incurred under the loan
authorized hereby or in connection with the enforcement of any
Agreement, Note or Pledge that arises directly from the indebtedness

authorized hereby.



Attachment 1

ANK OF

THE PEOPLE'S BANK

WiLLiam D. TEON GUERRERO
Expcutive Vice Pragident and
Chisf Operating Officer

Tal: (671) 4725273

Headguarters « BO. Box BW - Hagiefia, Guam %6932 Fax: (871} 477-8687
Mamber FING
Provision of Services
RFEP 13-002
April 23, 2013
Henry Taitano
Adxainistrator

Guam Economic Development Anthority
ITC Building, Suite 511

590 South Marine Corps Drive

Tamuning, Guam 96913

Re:  RFP 13-002 for the Guam Legislature
Dear Mr. Taitano:

The Bank of Guam is pleased to inform you it has approved a credit facility in the amount of
$4,000,000.00 in favor of the Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam for the reconstruction and
the rehabilitation of the Guam Legislature Building with the following terms and conditions:

Borrower: Guam Legislature and the Government of Guam
Arount: $4,000,000.00

Terms: Eighteen (18) months of interest only payments during reconstruction and rehabilitation
period. Once reconstruction and rehabilitation period is completed, the loan will be
amortized over Two Hundred and Twenty Two (222) months, and will mature in Sixty
{60) months.

Maturity: 3 year maturity with an 18.5 year amortization, with 3 options io renew for an
additional 5 years

Rate: The interest rate for the 18 month reconstruction and rehabilitation period will be
. variable at One and one quarter {1.25%) percent over the Wall Street Journal Prime
Rate, with a minimum rate of Four and one half (4.50%) percent, The rate during the
reconstruction and rehabilitation period will adjust on the 1% day of the next month
after a change in the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate.

‘The interest rate once the reconstruction and rehabilitation period is completed will be
fixed at 1.25% over the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with a minimum rate of 4.50%.
The rate will adjust on the anniversary date of the loan.

The Wall Street Journal Prime Rate is currently at 3.25%, therefore, if the loan closed
today the rate would be 4.50%.

Page 1 of2



Fee: None

Collateral:  Pledge and Assignment of the Capital District Fund and the Full Faith and Credit of the
Governrment of Guam.

Guarantor:  None.

in the granting of the above {acility the following will be obtained and agreed:

Agreement: In accordance with our usual customary practices, the bank shall conduct periodic
reviews of this credit facility and the financial condition of the Borrower for loan continuance. In the
event of an adverse change in the Borrower’s financial condition, default by the Borrower under any of its
obligation that may affect this loan, or should the Bank deem itself insecure, the Bank reserves the right to
terminate any further advances or accelerate the maturity date under this or any credit facility.

Gitrer Terms: 1, A completed construction contract by a contractor acceptable to the Bank shall
be submitted to and approved by the Bank.
2. Disbursements during the reconstruction and rehabilitation period will be made

in accordance with a formal budget approved prior to funding. Borrower shall
submit periodic updates when budget changes occur. Changes will be subject to
the Bank’s approval.

3. 100% completion and performance bond with the Bank and assignees named as
loss payee.

4, Legal Opinion from Attomey General and Bank’s Legal Counsel that the loan
and conditions do not violate any laws, regulations, and agreements.

5. All loan documents to be prepared by the Bank’s Attorney. The legal fees from
the loan document preparation to be paid by the Borrower.

a. All costs related to the closing of this loan are to be borne by the Borrower. This
inchides the UCC1 filing fees.

7. Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.

8. Interest on the loan to be Income Tax-exempt,

9. Andited Financial Statements of the Government of Guam are to be submitted

anmuatly and no later than 120 days afier the completion of the audit.
The above terms and conditions are not to be all-inclusive. This conditional commitment is conditional on
the preparation, execution and delivery of legal documentation in form and substance satisfactory to the
Bank and its Legal Counsel.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED AND OUTLINED ABOVE SHALL BE VALID
UNTIL July 30, 2013.

We appreciate your business and look forward to continuing to serve your financing needs.

Sincerely,

\ﬂ%)«éf;m GUERRERO

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Pagelofl2



EDWARD J.B., CALYO
GOVERNOR 0OF GUAM

frem Attachment 2 | MAGA" LAHEN GUAHAN

. RAYMOND 5. TENORIO
.\‘1\. LT, GOVERNOR OF GUAM
e | SEGUNDO NA MAGA" LAHEN GUAHAN

; GUAM ECONUOMIC
W DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

May 29, 2013

Mr. Keven Camacha, VP / Chief Lending Officer
Bank of Guam

111 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatna, Guam 96910

RE:  Notice of Award — RFP 13-002 Request for Proposal from Any Bank, Banks or Commercial
Lending Institutions for the Proposed Financing for the Reconstruction and Rehabilitation of
the 1948 Guam Legislature Buslding in the amount of Four Million Dollars (34,000,0600.00)

Hafa Adai Mr. Camacho!

It is my pleasure to inform you that Bank of Guam has been selected to provide the financing for the
above Request for Proposal which seeks financing from any bank, banks or commercial lending
institutions for the proposed financing for the reconstruction and rehabilitation of the 1948 Guam
Legislature Building in the amount of four million dollars ($4,000,000.00).

A thorough review of your proposal was followed by a negotiation meeting with you and Ms. Lou Leon
Guerrero held on Thursday May 23, 2013. Key elements of our negotiation included:

» Closing costs waived;
» Interest only for eighteen (18) months on drawdewns; and
» No collateral (U.S. Postal Service Parcel or the Guam Legislature Building)

On behalf of the Guam Legislature and GEDA, we hereby find the financing terms, as submitted in your
proposal to be acceptable.

We thank you for your excellent proposal and look forward to working with you and your firm. Should
you have any questions, please contact Antoinette T. Leon Guerrero, GEDA’s Public Finance Officer at
(671) 647-4332 or via email at alg@investguam.com.

Acling Admlmstrator

Attachment

Ce: Antoinette T, Leon Guerrero, GEDA’s Public Finance Officer
George Bamba, GEDA’s Administrative Services Officer
Vince Arriola, Guam Legislature Executive Director
Agnes Cruz, Guam Legislature Chief Financial Officer

g S
EMANL HELP@INVESTGUAM.COM
WEN BITE] WWW.INVESTOUAM COM
YuaL. (474) 6847.4332
Fax (871) 8468-41448
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